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ABOUT THE COMPANY

Filatex fashion limited socks factory is one among the target in the country with 25 years of 

experience in delivering the  first quality of socks with the fastest production period and the most 

competitive prices in the market.  

For us to provide crème de i a crème products the best of the national and international including  our 

own brands deservers , we have been equipping our business with the proficient mixture of the 

experienced management with the up to date  revolutionary managing head, the innovative socks 

designers, the latest state of the art imported machineries and our own loyal and experienced 

employees who dedica tedly pull-up their socks up for the sake of pursuing perfection of the final 

outcome ! 

Filatex fashions Ltd is primarily engaged in manufacturing of premium quality socks in its ultra 

modern plant deploying fully computerized automatic machines backed by latest art of technology in 

knitting and embroidery .  

The company was incorporated in the year on 1994.The  company’s today one of the major 

manufacturer/ producer of socks in the country with and installed capacity of 70 lakhs pair of socks 

per annum. The company has it manufact uring plants in Hyderabad , telen gana state. It enjoys a good 

CRISIL rating of SE IB and also qualifies for ISO certification of 9001 – 2008. 

The unit is set up in 3.01 acres of prime industrial land with RCC constructed area of 1,20,000sq. feet 

out of which 30,000 square feet area is fully  air conditioned. FFL has committed and dedicated 

workforce that has been the secret behind the impeccable delivery in meeting the customer 

satisfaction who have been trained in Italy and Korea.  

“Filatex socks ( maneuvers) in whatever scenario you would love to commit to!  

We know you love options, so do we!  

We provide you with private label service option and the option of using our socks factory brand 

label. As for the designs, you can supply us with your own designs or you can count on our 

resourceful design ers. 

And did we mention that we export? Yes sir that’s an option too! You can ord er out authentic socks 

remotely, as we can reach every corner of the globe.  
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  A Commerce graduate

 Enrich the technical aspects
 of the business

 Skillfully guided the company’s
  growth strategy 

  Later shifted his business to
  Hyderabad

  Started Filatex Fashions Ltd
  in 1997

  Hails from a renowned 
  business family from Kolkata

Mr. PRABHAT SETHIA
Managing Director
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FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED  

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158 
Regd. Office: May Fair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B Flat No 201, 2nd Floor, Road No 12 ,Banjara Hills 

Hyderabad Hyderabad TG 500034 
Tel: 040-667948931, Fax No. 040-66748930 

Website: www.filatexfashionslimited.com ; Email: unisox@yahoo.com 
 
NOTICE OF THE TWENTY EIGHTHANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty EighthAnnual General Mee�ng of FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED  (CIN: 
L51491TG1994PLC017158) will be held at 10.00. a.m.onFriday, the 30thday of September 2022to transact the 
following:   
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�ons, as Ordinary 
Resolu�ons: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 
31, 2022: 
 
To receive consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, Statement of Profit & Loss 
Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Auditors and Directors 
thereon. 
 
2. To Re-appointment of Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia  (DIN:02600900), as a Director liable to re�re by rota�on:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT  Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia (DIN:02600900), who re�res by rota�on and being eligible offers herself 
for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company liable to re�re by rota�on.”  
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS : 
 
3. Appointment of M/s,Pundarikashyam & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad as Auditors of the 
Company and to fix their remunera�on:  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on, the following resolu�on as an Ordinary 
Resolu�on: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies(Audit and Auditors Rules), 2014 (the Rules), including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re -
enactment(s) thereof forthe �me being in force and pursuant to the recommenda�on made by the Board of 
Directors through resolu�onpassed on September 03 2022, M/s.Pundarikashyam & Associates., Chartered 
Accountants (Firm Registra�on No. 011330S), be and arehereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resigna�on ofM/s.M M Reddy & Co, Chartered Accountants; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. M/s.Pundarikashyam & Associates., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registra�on 
No. 011330S), be and arehereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company from this Extraordinary 
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General Mee�ng and that theyshall hold the office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the 
conclusion of this mee�ng un�l the conclusionof the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng and that they shall 
conduct the Statutory Audit for the period ended 31stMarch, 2027 and such other 
audit/review/cer�fica�on/work as may be required and/or deemed expedient, on suchremunera�on and out -
of-pocket expenses, as may be fixed by the Management of the Company, in consulta�onwith them; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Prabhat Sethia (DIN 00699415), Managing Director be and is hereby severally 
authorized to do all acts, deeds, ma�ers and things as considerednecessary and execute all necessary 
documents, applica�ons and returns for the purpose of giving effect to theaforesaid resolu�ons.”  
 

Registered office: 
My Fair Gardens,  
8-2-682/3/A & 3B Flat No 201,  
2nd Floor, Road No 12 ,Banjara Hills  
 Hyderabad TG 500034  
Tel: 040-667948931, Fax No. 040-66748930 
 
Pursuant to the Secretarial Standards no�fied by ICSI under Sec�on 205 of the Companies Act, 2013 which is effec�ve from 1 st July, 2015, 
Shareholders may please note that no Gi�s/ Compliments shall be distributed at the venue of the mee�ng. Shareholders are requested to note that 
accompanying guests/ family members otherthen shareholder/ proxy are not allowed to a�end the mee�ng. 
 
Notes: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.  
 
Proxies, in order to be effec�ve, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the mee�ng.  
 
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fi�y and holding in the aggregate not 
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying vo�ng rights.  A member 
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying vo�ng rights may 
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder. 
 

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representa�ves to a�end the Mee�ng are 
requested to send to the Company a cer�fied true copy of the Board Resolu�on authoriz ing their 
representa�ve to a�end and vote on their behalf at the Mee�ng.  

 
3. The no�ce of AGM is being sent to those members / beneficial owners whose name will appear in the 

register of members / list of beneficiaries received from the depositories as on  03rd September, 2022. 
 

 
 
Hyderabad,  
03rdSeptember, 2022. 
 

          By Order of the Board 
For FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 

 
 

Prabhat Sethia (DIN 00699415) 
Managing Director 
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4. Members are requested to update their preferred e -mail ids with the Company / DPs / RTA, which will be 
used for the purpose of future communica�ons.Members whose e-mail id is not registered with 
theCompany are being sent physical copies of the No�ce of27th Annual General Mee�ng, AnnualReport, 
no�ce of e-vo�ng etc. at their registered addressthrough permi�ed mode.  

 
Members whose e-mail ids are registered with the Company and who wish to receive printed copy of the 
Annual Report may send their request to the Company at its registered office address or to the RTA, M/s. 
Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited, Registered  office: RTA, M/s. Link in�me India Private Limited, C-
101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400083. Maharastra India. . 

 
5. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec�on 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, rela�ng to the Special 

Business to be transacted at the mee�ng is annexed hereto. 
 

6. In case of joint holders a�ending the Mee�ng, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names 
will be en�tled to vote. 

 
7. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying No�ce and Statement are open for inspec�on by the 

Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during the 
business hours up to the date of the Mee�ng. 

 
8. The Company has no�fied that the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will be closed from24th 

September 2022to30th September, 2022 (both days inclusive) in connec�on with the ensuing Annual 
General Mee�ng. 

 
9. In terms of Sec�on 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or 

unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the unpaid dividend account, will be 
transferred as per the details men�oned below to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund (IEPF).Since 
the members who have not encashed their dividend warrant for respec�ve financial years, are requested 
to write to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agents  before said below due date. 

 

S.No. Details of the Unpaid Dividend 
Accounts 

Date of 
declara�on 

Due date to transfer 
to IEPF 

1 Unpaid Dividend A/c 2014-15 Nil Nil 

2 Unpaid Dividend A/c 2015-16 Nil Nil 

3 Unpaid Dividend A/c 2015-16 Nil Nil 

4 Unpaid Dividend A/c 2017-18 Nil Nil 

5 Unpaid Dividend A/c 2018-19 21-10-2019 23-12-2026 

6 Unpaid Dividend A/c 2019-20 Nil Nil 

7 Unpaid Dividend A/c 2020-21 30-09-2021 04-11-2028 

 
10. Details of Unclaimed Shares: 

The details of shares remaining unclaimed in the unclaimed suspense account are furnished in Corporate 
Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report. 

 
11. Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to instruct their respec�ve Depository 

Par�cipants regarding Bank Accounts in which they wish to receive the dividend.   However, the Bank 
details as furnished by the respec�ve Depositories to your Company will be used for the purpose of 
distribu�on of dividend and other en�tlements through Na�onal Electronic Clearing Service (NECS) or any 
other method of direct credit as directed by the Stock Exchanges.Your Company/Registrar and Share 
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Transfer Agents will not act on any direct request from Members holding shares in dematerialized form 
for change/dele�on of such Bank details. 

 
12. Members holding shares in physical form, are requested to inform the Company/ Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agents –Link in�me India Private Limited (Linkin�me) of any change in their addresses 
immediately for future communica�on at their correct addresses and  Members holding shares in demat 
form are requested to no�fy change of address and bank mandates to their Depository Par�cipants.  

 
13. Members holding shares in iden�cal order of names in more than one folio are requested to write to the 

Company’s Share Transfer Agents to enable them to consolidate their holdings into one folio. 
 

14. As required under Regula�on 36(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015  brief informa�on/resume, nature of 
their exper�se in specific func�onal areas, names of companies in which they hold directorships and 
memberships / chairmanships of Board Commi�ees, shareholding (in case of Non-execu�ve Director)  and 
rela�onships between directors inter-se, of Directorsbeing appointed/reappointed, are annexed.Mr. 
Prabhat Sethia and Mrs. Sangeeta Se�aare rela�ves of each other.  

 
15. Members requiring any clarifica�on/informa�on on any report/statements, are requested to send their 

queries to the Registered Office of the Company, at least 10 days before the date of the AGM.  
 

16. Members are requested to quote their folio numbers/ DP ID and Client ID numbers in all correspondence 
with the Company and the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.  

 
17. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 

Number (PAN) by every par�cipant in securi�es market.  Members holding shares in electronic form are, 
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Par�cipants with whom they are maintaining 
their demat accounts.  Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / 
Sharex. 

 
18. In compliance with the provisions of Sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder 

read with Regula�on 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015, Members have been provided with the facility 
to cast their vote electronically, through the e-vo�ng services from a place other than the venue of the 
Mee�ng (“remote e-vo�ng”) provided by by Central Depository Services (India) Limited, India at 
www.evo�ngindia.com on all resolu�ons set forth in this No�ce. 

 
19. In terms of provisions of Sec�on 107 of the Companies Act, 2013, since the Company is providing the 

facility of remote e-vo�ng to the shareholders, there shall be no vo�ng by show of hands at the AGM. The 
facility for ballot / polling paper shall be made available at the Mee�ng and the members a�ending the  
Mee�ng who have not cast their vote by remote e-vo�ng shall be eligible  to vote at the Mee�ng through 
ballot / polling paper.  

 
20. The shareholders can opt for only one mode of vo�ng i.e. remote e -vo�ng or physical polling at the 

mee�ng. In case of vo�ng by both the modes, vote casted through remote e -vo�ng will be considered 
final and vo�ng through physical ballot will not be considered. The members who have cast their vote by 
remote e-vo�ng may also a�end the Mee�ng. 

 
21. No�ce of the 27thAnnual General Mee�ng of the Company, inter alia, indica�ng the process and manner 

of e-vo�ng is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository 
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Par�cipants(s) for communica�on purposes through electronic mode unless any member has requested 
for a physical copy of the same. 

 
22. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the No�ce of the 27thAnnual 

General Mee�ng of the Company, inter alia, indica�ng the process and manner of e-vo�ng is being sent 
through the permi�ed mode.  
 

23. Mr.Vinod Sakaram, a Prac�sing Company Secretary (ACS:23285; CP:8345) has been appointed as the 
Scru�nizer to scru�nize the e-vo�ng process in a fair and transparent manner and he has communicated 
his willingness to be appointed and will be available for same purpose. 
 

24. The remote e-vo�ng facility will be available during the following period: 
 
Commencement of remote e-vo�ng : From 10:00 a.m. (IST) on 27thSep, 2022 

End of remote e-vo�ng                     : Upto 4:00 p.m. (IST) on 29th Sep, 2022 
 

The remote e-vo�ng will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and �me and the e-vo�ng module 
shall be disabled by evo�ngindia.com upon expiry of aforesaid period. 
 

25. The vo�ng rights of Members for e-vo�ng and for physical vo�ng at the mee�ng shall be in propor�on 
to the paid up value of their shares in the equity share capital of the Company as on cut-off date i.e. 
23rdSeptember, 2022. 

 
26. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 

maintained by the depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e 23rd September, 2022 shall only be en�tled to 
avail the facility of remote e-vo�ng / physical vo�ng. 

 
27. The instruc�ons for e-vo�ng are as under: 

 
The instruc�ons for shareholders vo�ng electronically are as under: 
 
(i)     The vo�ng period begins on 27-09-2022 10 AM  and ends on 29-09-2022 04 PM During this period 
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut -off 
date 23rd September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e -vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for 
vo�ng therea�er.  
 
(ii)     Shareholders who have already voted prior to the mee�ng date would not be en�tled to vote at the 
mee�ng venue. 
 
(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-vo�ng website  www.evo�ngindia.com. 
 
(iv) Click on Shareholders. 
 
(v) Now Enter your User ID 
 
a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c.   Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 
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(vi) Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed and Click on Login. 
 
(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to  www.evo�ngindia.com and voted on an 
earlier vo�ng of any company, then your exis�ng password is to be used. 
 
(viii) If you are a first �me user follow the steps given below: 
 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form  

PAN Enter  your  10  digit  alpha-numeric  *PAN  issued  by  Income  Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 
 
 
· Members   who   have   not   updated   their   PAN   with   the 
Company/Depository Par�cipant are requested to use the first two le�ers of 
their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 
· In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 
number of 0’s before the number a�er the first two characters of the name in 
CAPITAL le�ers. Eg. If your name is  
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 
RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
OR  Date of 
Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 
as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 
· If  both  the  details  are  not  recorded  with  the  depository  or company 
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as 
men�oned in instruc�on (v). 

 
(ix) A�er entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
 
(x)     Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selec�on screen. However, 
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Crea�on’ menu wherein they are required to  
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also 
used by the demat holders for vo�ng for resolu�ons of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 
provided that company opts for e-vo�ng through CDSL pla�orm. It is strongly recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confiden�al.  
 
(xi)     For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e -vo�ng on the resolu�ons 
contained in this No�ce. 
 
(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
 
(xiii)     On the vo�ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op�on “YES/NO” 
for vo�ng. Select the op�on YES or NO as desired. The op�on YES implies that you assent to the Resolu�on and 
op�on NO implies that you dissent to the Resolu�on. 
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(xiv)     Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the en�re Resolu�on details.  
 
(xv)    A�er selec�ng the resolu�on you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirma�on box will be 
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and 
accordingly modify your vote. 
 
(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 
 
(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” op�on on the Vo�ng page.  
 
(xviii)     If a demat account holder has forgo�en the login password then Enter the User ID and the  image  
verifica�on  code  and  click  on  Forgot  Password  &  enter  the  details  as prompted by the system.  
 
(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
 
 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log 
on to www.evo�ngindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 
· A scanned copy of the Registra�on Form bearing the stamp and sign of the en�ty should be emailed to  
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com. 
· A�er receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 
· The     list     of     accounts     linked     in     the     login     should     be     mailed     to  
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 
· A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of A�orney (POA) which they have issued in favour 
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scru�nizer to verify the same. 
 
(xx)     In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vo�ng, you may refer the Frequently Asked  Ques�ons  
(“FAQs”)  and  e-vo�ng  manual  available  at  www.evo�ngindia.com, under help sec�on or write an email to  
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com 
 
30. The resolu�ons proposed will be deemed to have been passed on the date of the AGM subject to 
receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the resolu�ons. 
 

Important Communica�on to Members 
 
In an effort to make the Earth a be�er place to live, the green movement has been sweeping all over the 
globe. Not only are individuals doing things to help the environment, companies and governments are as well. 
The Companies Act, 2013 is a step forward in promo�ng “Green Ini�a�ve” by providing for service of 
documents by a Company to its Members through electronic mode. The move of the Ministry allows public at 
large to contribute to the green movement. To support this green ini�a�ve of the Government in full measure, 
in order to save the natural resources, Members who have not registered their e -mail addresses so far are 
requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all communica�on including Annual Report, No�ces, 
Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically. 
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Date of Birth 31/12/1964 

Date of Appointment 31/03/2015 

Qualifica�on B.Com., 

Exper�se in specific func�onal area 

Since is 1994 she is engaged with 
this Company as promoter of the 
Company 

Directorship in other Indian Public 
Limited Companies   

Nil 

Chairman (C) / Membership(M) of 
Commi�ees in other Indian Public 
Limited Companies* 

Nil 

No of shares held in the Company   Nil 

Rela�onship between Directors 
inter-se 

Spouse of Mr. Prabhat Sethia, 
Managing Director 

 
* Only two Commi�ees namely, Audit Commi�ee and Stakeholders’ Rela�onship Commi�ee have been 
considered. 

 
  

 
Details of Directors seeking re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Mee�ng 
(Pursuant to Regula�on 36(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015)  
Name of the Director SETHIA SANGEETA 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  
 
ITEM NO. 2 
 
SETHIA SANGEETA (DIN 02600900) As regards re-appointment of SETHIA SANGEETA referred to in item no. 2 of 
the No�ce; following necessary disclosures are made for the informa�on of the Members:  
 
Informa�on about the Appointee: 
 
SETHIA SANGEETA, Aged 55, Graduate in Commerce, has more than 25 years of rich experience in the field of  
Spinning industry. He is providing guidance and mentoring the management of the company to execute and 
implement future growth strategy. 
 
She holds no Equity Shares in the Company as on 31 March 2018. She is not disqualified from being re-
appointed as a Director in terms of sec�on 164 of the Act and will be eligible for payment of si�ng fee and 
commission, as payable to other non-execu�ve directors of the Company. She is not debarred from holding the 
office of director by virtue of any SEBI order or orders of any other such authority.  
 
Disclosures of her rela�onship inter-se with other directors and on the number of Board Mee�ngs a�ended by 
him are given above and in the Annual Report. 
 
She was first appointed on the Board with effect from the date 31/03/2015 and has not drawn any salary during 
the year.  
 
He is not related to any of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, except Mr. Prabhat Sethia 
(Managing director), being spouse to him. 
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their rela�ves, except Mr. Prabhat Sethia, are concerned 
or interested in the said item. The Board commends item No. 2 of the  No�ce for approval by Shareholders.  
 
 
ITEM NO. 3  
 
M/s. M M Reddy & Co., Chartered Accountants have resigned as Statutory Auditors w.e.f. 09-08-2022 
ci�ngreasons considering the remunera�onwith nature and size of the work in audit. 
 
This has resulted into a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors of the Company as envisaged bySec�on 
139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013. Casual vacancy caused by the resigna�on of auditor shall be approvedby the 
shareholders in General Mee�ng within three months from the date of recommenda�on of the Board 
ofDirectors of the Company.  
 
The Board of Directors of the Company recommended the appointment of M/s. Pundarikashyam & Associates., 
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registra�on No. 011330S) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill 
thecasual vacancy caused by the resigna�on of M/s.M M Reddy & Co., Chartered Accountants. Accordingly, 
shareholders’ approval by way ofordinary resolu�on is sought.  
 
M/s. Pundarikashyam & Associates., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registra�on No. 011330S), have conveyed 
their consent for beingappointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a confirma�on that, their 
appointment, if made bythe members, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 
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and shall sa�sfy the criteria asprovided under sec�on 141 of the Companies Act, 2013regarding appointment of 
statutory auditors. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the passing of the resolu�on in Item No. 03 of the no�ce as 
anordinary resolu�on. 
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Persons of the Company (including their rela�ves), except to the extent 
o�heir shareholding in the Company are concerned or interested in the said resolu�on 
 
Map showing Venue of AGM 
 
  



16

 
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS TO 
SHAREHOLDERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 28thAnnual Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2022.  
 
1.    FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 
Profit Before Taxation 4,02,62,206 15,60,028 
Tax expense:   
Current tax 1,16,75,322 770,364 
Deferred tax (4,74,376)  (364,756) 
Profit/(loss) for the period  2,90,61,260 11,54,421 

 
The Company has actively engaged in manufacturing of Socks and actively finding out the venues of e-commerce in the 
Fashions Industry. 
 
2. DIVIDEND 
 
No Dividend is recommended for the financial year 2021-22. 
 
3. OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE. 
 
The total turnover of the Company was Rs.115.32 crores (previous year - Rs. 17.32crores).  
 
4.  DIVISIONAL PERFORMANCE 
 
The Company operates in only one Business Operations 
 
5. CHANGE IN NATURE OF COMPANY : 
 
There is no change in the nature of business of your Company for the year under review. 
 
6.   CAPITAL 
 
The Company has not increased its authorized capital or paid up capital during the financial year under review. 
 
7. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 
  
Your Company has in place a robust Internal and Financial control systems which assists the Board and Management to fulfill 
business objectives, safeguards the shareholders’ interest, financial transactions and company’s assets. The primary objective 
of our internal control framework is to ensure that internal controls are established, properly documented, maintained and 
adhered to in each functional department for ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of business which includes proper use and 
protection of the Company’s resources, accuracy in financial reporting, compliance with the statutes, timely feedback on 
achievement of operational and strategic goals. The Company’s internal control system, is driven by well defined policies and 
procedures across its business divisions. In addition the Company is ISO 9001:2008 compliant which provides added comfort 
to our business partners and regulatory bodies. 
 
The Company has an Internal Audit function which provides the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors an 
independent, objective and assurance of the adequacy, efficiency and effectiveness of the Organization’s risk management, 
internal and financial control and corporate governance processes. The Audit Committee/Board approved annual audit plan 
prepared in consultation with business heads and inputs obtained from the Company’s statutory auditors ensures coverage of 
significant areas of operations with a risk based approach in order to conduct the audit in an efficient and timely manner. 
Process reviews for critical functions at all locations are performed in accordance with the audit plan. The function also  

DIRECTOR REPORT
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assesses opportunities for improvement in business processes, systems and controls; provides recommendationsto the Senior 
Management. 
 
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors regularly meets to review the significant audit findings, action taken thereon, 
adequacy of internal and financial controls and implementation of various comprehensive policies. During the year, the Audit 
Committee met six times to review the reports submitted by the Internal Audit Department. The Audit Committee also regularly 
meets the Company’s Statutory Auditors to ascertain their views on the business, adequacy of the internal control systems in 
the Company and their observations on the financial reports. 
 
8. RISK MANAGEMENT  
 
A documented risk management policy is in place as per section 134(3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Your Company is exposed to risk from fluctuation of foreign exchange rates, market economic slowdown or decline in demand 
in the country of buyers of your Company’s products, prices of raw materials and finished goods, compliances risk and people 
risk.  
 
Foreign Exchange Risk 
 
During year under review the Company endeavoured to further mitigate the risk associated with the exchange fluctuations by 
entering into Forward Contracts with the Company’s Bankers, on very conservative and risk- adverse basis.  
 
Commodity Prices Risk 
 
Your Company proactively manages the risk of purchasing raw materials through forward booking, vendor development 
practices and inventory management. The Company’s strong reputation for quality and services with overseas clients to some 
extent mitigates the impact of price risk on finished goods.  
 
Compliance Risk 
 
Your company must follow various statutes and regulations including the Companies Act. The Company is mitigating these 
risks through regular review of legal compliances carried out through internal as well as external compliance audits. 
 
 People Risk 
 
Your Company nurtures and grooms the talented and key personnel for future business leadership and looks after them 
judiciously so that they stay with the Company. 
 
9. PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
 
There are no outstanding public deposits at the beginning of the year under review.The Company has not accepted any public 
deposits during the year under review. The Board of Directors of the Company will consider accepting fresh public deposits 
at the appropriate time, in view of the regulatory changes under the Companies Act 2013.  
  
10. TAXATION 
 
The Company has paid up to date the Tax Liabilities other than those explained at point no. 7 of Annexure A to Auditors 
report. 

 
12. SUBSIDIARIES: 
 
The Company has no subsidiaries during the Financial year. 
 
13 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to your Company, because the net 
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worth, turnover, and net profit of your Company during the year is less than the required limits. 
 

13. HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
 

The Manufacturing unit has continued to maintain cordial industrial relations, with low absenteeism while maintaining output 
levels.  
 
Programs were conducted to improve the competency levels of workmen.  
 
Staff Welfare 

 
The Unit has its commitment to recognizing employee performance by conducting employee of the Month awards to recognize 
exceptional performances by employees and inculcating a commitment to perform beyond the regular roles and 
responsibilities.  

 
Safety 
 
Various programmes have been conducted during the year covering Safety Awareness, Alteration Authority, Job Safety 
Analysis (JSA), Hazard Identification, Risk Assessment, Risk Control (HIRARC).In addition, Internal / External Safety 
Audits; First Aid Training; Fire & Safety aspects and Emergency Rescue methods, have helped to strengthen the overall safety 
and disaster management processes in the Hyderabad Factory. 

 
Preventive Health Check-ups 

 
As part of preventive healthcare, the Factory organized series of free medical check-ups, consisting of Diabetes, Cardiology, 
Orthopedic and General Medical Check up, to all the employees. 

 
Security 
 
As part of enhanced security of the Unit and other assets of the, compound walls have been reinforced, height raised and 
fencing of barbed wire & concertina coils provided. Other measures include CC TV monitoring at Key areas especially 
magazines relaying of patrolling route,erection of watch towers and construction of additional Security Check posts, 
installation of tower flood lights for better night illumination, installation of guard monitoring systems for effective patrolling 
checks. Communication systems from magazines, watch towers through land lines have been streamlined. As such over the 
years considerable additions and precautions have been added to strengthen the Security of the Factory.  

 
14. ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY 
 
The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of 'TheSexual Harassment of 
Women at the Workplace (Prevention Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. An“Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)” has 
been set up to redress complaints received regardingSexual Harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, 
trainees) are covered underthis policy. A Lady representative is a member of the said Internal Complaints Committee 
andregularly attends the meetings which are minuted. 
 
The following is a summary of Sexual Harassment complaints received and disposed of during theyear 2021-22: 
No. of complaints received: Nil 
No. of complaints disposed of: Not applicable 
 
15. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANACIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN MARCH 31, 2022 AND DATE OF THIS REPORT  
 
There were no Material changes and Commitments affecting the Financial Positions of the Company which have occurred 
between March 31, 2022 and date of this report. 
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16. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
 
The Company has not provided any Loans, Guarantees or Investments during the Financial year, However there is an advance 
for investment give 
 
17. OUTLOOK FOR THE CURRENT YEAR, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 
 
Overview of the Economy: 
 
The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has pared India’s growth forecast for FY 23 to 8.3%. The Global economy is seen 
growing at 3.6% in FY 2022. India will remain the fastest growing major economy despite rising crude oil prices. 
 
India’s merchandise exports achieved all time high record of $ 418 Billion against $ 291.36 Billion in previous year, registering 
growth of 33.39% Y-O-Y. The main contribution in exports was made by petroleum products, engineering goods, gems and 
jewellery, cotton yarn and chemicals. The growth had occurred in sectors that have smaller enterprises and involve the 
agriculture sector also. 
 
Industry Structure and Development 
 
Strength of Textile and Apparel sectors in India are;  
 
· Second largest employment generates in India (45 million direct employments).  
· Presence of manufacturing facilities on entire value chain from fibre to finished goods and garments.  
· Abundant availability of raw materials – largest producer of cotton, second largest producer of polyester, third largest 
producer of Viscose, fourth largest producer of acrylic and nylon.  
· Second largest exporter of textiles and apparel.  
· Contributes to 7% of the country’s manufacturing production. 2.5% of the GDP and 12% of the country’s export earnings. 
· Pool of large young trained workforce.  
 
The textile and Apparel industry is struggling to increase international market share due to 10.5% import duty imposed by 
European Union on exports from India. Countries like Bangladesh, Vietnam and Sri Lanka are exempted from this duty. Even 
Turkey is exempted as it is the deemed member of E.U. 
 
Threats:  
 
Your company has equipment and expertise to knit exclusive technical and athletic socks for niche export markets. Such socks 
are difficult to copy by competitors. The prices of said socks are very remunerative and there is adequate availability of raw 
material like nylon, polyester and elastane where price rise is tolerable. Your company has been making efforts to accelerate 
share of such sucks by supplying to various geographies of the world. During the year under review, your company successfully 
increased the production of Sports and other high priced socks, and achieved an inspiring performance.  
 
Price rise due to inflation has adversely impacted the cost structure of all industries including textile and apparel manufacturers. 
Though the revival in demand has started, the suppliers are either holding up or marginally increasing the selling prices to keep 
the factory working. There is resistance from the buyers to accept hike in prices. Absorbing the cost escalation mainly in the 
rising cotton prices will cause a big dent in profits to suppliers of both the export and domestic market. The exporters will bear 
the bigger burnt as global logistic cost has heavily increased. This is big challenge to suppliers to manage their cashflows and 
profits. 
 
18 .DIRECTORS 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company Mrs. Sangeeta 
Sethia retires by rotation at the 28thAnnual General Meeting of the Company and is eligible for reappointment. 
 
Mr. Ravi Joshi and Rani Sharma, were inducted as Additional Director during the financial year under review. 
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The number and details of the meetings of the Board and other Committees are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 

The Independent Directors have furnished declaration of independence under Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013. 
 
Familiarization Program for Independent Directors 
 
The Company familiarizes its Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, 
nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, etc. through various programs on a 
continuing basis. The Familiarizationprogram for Independent Directors is disclosed on the Company’s website. 

 
Separate Meeting of Independent Directors 

 
A separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and 
members of management, was held on 14thFeb,2022as required under Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 (Code for 
Independent Directors). At the Meeting, the Independent Directors: 

 
- Reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; 

- Reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Director and 
Non-Executive Directors; and 

- Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the 
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

 
All the Independent Directors attended the Meeting of Independent Directors 

 
Board & Directors’ Evaluation  

 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (LoDR) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement, the 
Board, its Committees and the Directors have carried out annual evaluation / annual performance evaluation,  covering various 
aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, 
execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governanceThe performance evaluation of the Independent 
Directors was carried out by the entire Board.  

 
The Criteria for performance evaluation are follows: 
 
Role & Accountability 
 

- Understanding the nature and role of Independent Directors’ position. 
- Understanding of risks associated with the business. 
- Application of knowledge for rendering advice to management for resolution of business issues. 
- Offer constructive challenge to management strategies and proposals. 
- Active engagement with the management and attentiveness to progress of decisions    
   taken. 
 

Objectivity 
 
- Non-partisan appraisal of issues. 
- Own recommendations given professionally without tending to majority or popular  views. 
 

Leadership & Initiative 
 

- Heading Board Sub-committees. 
- Driving any function or identified initiative based on domain knowledge and experience. 

 
Personal Attributes 

 
- Commitment to role & fiduciary responsibilities as a Board member. 

- Proactive, strategic and lateral thinking.
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Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration Policy 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for developing competency requirements for the Board 
based on the industry and strategy of the Company and formulates the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of Section 178 (3) of the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement. The Board has, on the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for 
remuneration of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. The objective of the Company’s remuneration policy is to 
attract, motivate and retain qualified and expert individuals that the company needs in order to achieve its strategic and 
operational objectives, whilst acknowledging the societal context around remuneration and recognizing the interests of 
Company's stakeholders. 
 
The Non-Executive Directors (NED) no sitting fee is paid to non-executive directors. NEDs are reimbursed any out of 
pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the attendance of the Company’s Meetings. 

 
 
19. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION 
 
There are no employees in the company calling the  information required under Section 197 (12) of the Act read with Rule 
5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, The information required 
under Rule 5 (2) and (3) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
 

20. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO 

 
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated 
under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is 
annexed herewith as ‘Annexure to the Directors Report’. 

 
21. INFORMATION ON STOCK EXCHANGES 

 
The Equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited and the Listing Fees have been paid to them up-to-date. 

 
22. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
A detailed report on the subject forms part of this report. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have examined the 
Company's compliance and have certified the same as required under the SEBI Guidelines. Such certificate is reproduced 
in this Annual Report. 

 
23. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your 
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013:  
 
(a)  that in the preparation of the annual accounts/financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2020, the 

applicable accounting standardshad been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if 
any; 

(b) that the accounting policies as mentioned in the financial statements were selected and appliedconsistently and 
reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates were made so asto give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the company at the end of thefinancial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 
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(c)  that proper and sufficient care  had been taken for the maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Companies  Act 2013 forsafeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud andother irregularities; 

(d)  that the annual accounts were prepared on a going concern basis;  
(e)  that proper internal financialcontrols were in place and that such internal financial controls areadequate and were 

operating effectively; and 
(f)  that proper systems to ensure compliance with theprovisions of all applicable laws were in place and that such systems 

were adequate and operatingeffectively. 
 

24. AUDITORS 
 

Statutory / Financial Audit 
 

M/s. PUNDARIKASHYAM & ASSOCIATES., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, (FRN: 011330S) being proposed as 
statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of 5 years starting from Financial Year 2022-23.  
 
M/s. PUNDARIKASHYAM & ASSOCIATES., Chartered Accountantsis being proposed to be appointed as Statutory 
Auditor of the Company filing the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. M M Reddy & Co., Chartered 
Accountants. 
 
The Company has received confirmation that their appointment will be within the limit prescribed under Section 139 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
All the point(s) under the heading ‘Emphasis of Matter’ in the audit report are self explanatory the Board does not have 
any comments to offer. 
 
Secretarial Audit 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mr. Vinod Sakaram, a Company 
Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is  
annexed herewith as ‘Annexure to the Directors Report’. 
 
Internal Audit 
 
 
COST AUDITORS 
 
Your Company is not required to maintain cost accounting records as specified under Section 148(1)of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. 

 
25. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 
 In terms of the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Company has a vigil 

mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any.  The details of the vigil mechanism are displayed 
on the website of the Company.The Audit Committee reviews the functioning of the vigil / whistle blower mechanism 
from time to time. There were noallegations / disclosures / concerns received during the year under reviewin terms of the 
vigil mechanism established by the Company. 

 
26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 
 No related party transactions / arrangements that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis 

and were in the ordinary course of business.  There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the 
Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel which may have a potential conflict with the interest of 
the Company at large. 
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All related party transactions / arrangements are placed before the Audit Committee for prior approval, supported by a 
statement from the Management as to the adherence of arm’s length basis and being the ordinary course of business. 

 
 The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is displayed on the Company’s website. 
 
 None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-à-vis the Company. 
 
 
27. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
 
 There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern status 

of the Company and its future operations 
 
28. BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 
 

During the Financial Year 2021-22, there was no application made and proceeding initiated /pending under the Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, by any Financial and/or Operational Creditors against  your Company. 

 
As on the date of this report, there is no application or proceeding pending against your company under the Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 
 

29. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF VALUATION AT THE TIME OF ONE-
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF TAKING A LOAN FROM THE BANKS 
OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF: 
 

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company has not made any settlement with its Bankers from which it has accepted 
any term loan. 

 
 
30. COPY OF ANNUAL RETURN 

 
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-7is available at 
www.filatexfashions.com/investors/download/annualreturn2022.pdf 

 
31. RESERVES 
 

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves. 
 
32. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 

The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings and General Meeting, issued by The 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 
33 NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS  
 

No of Board Meeting during the year 06 (Six)  
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Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co -operation received from the financial 
institutions, banks, Government of India and various State Government a uthorities and agencies, customers, vendors and 
members during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  
 
 
 
Place : Hyderabad         Prabhat Sethia  
Date :03ndSeptember 2022       Managing Director  
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT  
 
Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates, 
expectations or predictions may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 
regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a 
difference to the Company's operations include global and Indian demand supply conditions, finished goods prices, raw 
material availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's principal markets, changes in Government 
regulations, tax regimes,  economic developments within India and the countries within which the Company conducts 
businesses and other factors such as litigation and labour negotiations. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly 
amend, modify or revise any forward looking s tatements, on the basis of any subsequent development, information or events 
or otherwise.  
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Certificate on Corporate Governance 
 
To the Members of 
Filatex Fashions Limited 
 
1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter 
 
2. This report contains details of compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Filatex Fashions. Limited (‘the 
Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2022, as stipulated in Regulations 17-27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and 
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’), pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with 
Stock exchanges. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of SEBI Listing Regulations 
 
3. The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management of the Company, 
including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures. 
 
Our Responsibility 
 
4. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 
statements of the Company. 
 
5. Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance 
whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations 
for the year ended March 31, 2020. 
 
6. We conducted our examination in accordance with the, Guidance Note on Corporate Governance Certificate, issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI), in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate. The Guidance 
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of 
Ethics issued by the ICAI. 
 
7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control 
for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services 
Engagements. 
 
Opinion 
 
8. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and the representation 
provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Listing Regulations. 
9. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. 
 
Restriction on use 
 
10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose to enable the Company 
to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any 
other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any 
other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 
 

Place: Hyderabad�
Date: 30-05-2022

For M M Reddy & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 010371S

M Madhusudhana Reddy
Partner
Membership No:  213077
UDIN:22213077AJXAGI9588
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CEO & CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 
[Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015] 

 
To  
The Board of Directors 
Filatex Fashions Limited 
Hyderabad 
 
A. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 
2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 
(1) the statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or    contain statements that might 
be misleading; 
 
(2) the statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 
C.We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of 
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 
D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 
 
(1) There were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
(2) There were no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statements; and 
 
(3) There were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.  
 
 
                                                                 Sd/-                                                                          Sd/- 
Hyderabad                                           Prabhat Sethia                                      Ankit Sangai 
September3, 2022                                Managing Director                      Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
 
[Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 
 
A. Conservation of energy 
 
i. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: 
 

a. During the year the company replaced all its incandescent light bulbs with LED bulbs at all locations to conserve 
the energy. 

b. Also in the purification process of our products calcium oxide has been replaced with milk of lime to avoid 
consumption of excess Co2. 
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ii. Steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy:  
 
During the year more focus was on cogeneration efficiency by using good quality of c oal. The company is exploring the 
possibility of installing solar power as a green energy.  
 
iii. The capital investment on energy conservation equipments:  
 
There was no major capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s during the year  
 
B. Technology absorption  
 
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:  
 
During the year the company has maintained candle filter for improving the quality of the final product i.e. Sodium 

Bichromate by filtering all final impurities and also improvement in q uality of all other derivatives.  
 
(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: 

Export sales are increased in view of the improvement in quality of our products.  
 
(iii) in case of imported t echnology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial 

year)-  
 

(a) the details of technology imported;  
(b) the year of import;  
(c) whether the technology been fully  

absorbed;  
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where 
absorption has not taken place, and the reasons 
thereof;  
 

 
 
  Not applicable as there was no import of 
technology during the last three years  
 

 
iv)  Expenditure on R&D:  
 
During the year the company has not made any expenditure on research & development. However, during the year, through 
intensive R&D, purification process has been upgraded from Sodium Carbonate to Co2 to improve the quality of 
intermediates.  
 
C.  Foreign exchange earnings & outgo:  

                                                                                                           (Rs. In Lakhs)  
 2021-22 2020-21 
Total Foreign Exchange used and earned in terms of  
actual inflows and actual outflow:                                                                            

Used / Outflow     0 0 
Earned / Inflow 0 0 

 
 

Declaration on Code of Conduct 

 

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior management personnel 
of the Company. The code of conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company. It is further confirmed that all 
Directors and Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the 
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 as envisaged in Listing Regulations. 

 

 
For Filatex Fashions Limited 

Hyderabad                                                                                                
September3, 2022 

 
Prabhat Sethia 

Chairman & Managing Director 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
 
1.    COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
 
Corporate Governance is a system by which corporate entities are directed and controlled, encompassing the entire mechanics 
of the functioning of a Company. Good Corporate Governance practices are a sine qua non for sustainable business that aims 
at generating long term value to all its shareholders and other stakeholders.  
 
The Company believes that strong governance standards, focusing on fairness, transparency, a ccountability and 
responsibility are vital not only for the healthy and vibrant corporate sector growth, but also for inclusive growth of the 
economy. The Company has always focused on good Corporate Governance, which is a key driver of sustainable corpora te 
growth and long term value creation for its stakeholders.  
 
The Company has measures to periodically review and revise the Corporate Governance practices by subjecting business 
processes to audits and checks that measures up to the required standards. T he Company believes that Corporate Governance 
is not just limited to creating checks and balances; it is more about creating organizational excellence leading to increasin g 
employee and customer satisfaction and shareholder value. The Company always endeav ors to leverage its human and capital  
resources to translate opportunities into reality, create awareness of corporate vision and spark dynamism and 
entrepreneurship at all levels.  
 
2.     BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 
(A) Composition: The Board of Directors of the Company headed by a Non -executive Chairman consists of the 
following Directors as on 31 stMarch, 2022 as indicated below:   

   
(i) Non-Executive Directors :  

(a) Promoter Group  Mr. Prabhat Sethia  

Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia  

(b) Non Promoter Non-Independent  Mr.Ravinder Kumar Joshi  

Mr. Om Prakash Sharma  

(b) Independent  Mr. Sanjay I Bora  

Mr. Mutyala Krishna Rao  

Mr. VallamSetty Raghuram  

Mrs. Rani Sharma  
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(B)  Attendance of each di rector at the Board Meetings,  last Annual General Meeting (AGM)and the details of 
membership/chairmanship of Directors in other Board and Board Committees:  
 

Name of the Director  

Number of 
Board 
Meetings 
Attended 

Whether 
attended last 
AGM (30-09-
2021) 

Number of 
Memberships of 
other Board 
Committees* 

 
Number of 
Chairmanships in other 
Board  Committees*  

Mr. Prabhat Sethia 6 YES 0 0 
Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia  6 YES 0 0 
Mr. Ravinder Kumar Joshi  0 NA 0 0 
Mr. Om Prakash Sharma  6 YES 2 1 
Mr. Sanjay I Bora 6 YES 2 0 
Mr. Mutyala Krishna Rao  6 YES 1 0 
Mr. VallamSetty Raghuram  6 YES 1 1 
Mr. Rani Sharma 0 NA 0 0 

*Only covers Membership/ Chairmanship of Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of other 
Public Limited Companies  

 
Board Agenda 
 
Meetings are governed by a structured agenda. The Board members, in consultation  with the Chairman, may take up  any 
matter for consideration of the Board. All major agenda items are backed by comprehensive background information to 
enable the Board to take informed decisions.   
 
Information placed before the Board  
 
Apart from the items that are required to be placed before the Board for its approval, the following are also tabled for the 
Board’s periodic review / information , as applicable: 

· Performance against plan  including business -wise financials in respect of revenue, profits, cash flow, balance 

sheet, investments and capital expenditure.  

· Periodic summary of all long term borrowings and applications thereof.  

· Internal Audit findings (through the Audit Committee).  

· Status of safety, security and legal compliance.  

· Status of business risk exposures, its management and related action plans.  

· Show cause, demand and adjudication notices, if any, from revenue authorities, which are considered material . 

· Information on strikes, lockouts, retre nchment, fatal accidents, etc., if any  

· Write offs / disposals (fixed assets, inventories, receivables, advances, etc.)  
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(C) Brief profiles of the Directors being appointed/re-appointed have been given in the Directors’ Report.  
 

D) Details of Board Meetings held during the Year 2021-22 
 

 

(E)   
 
 
 
 

Code of Conduct  
 

The Board has laid 
down Code of Conduct 
for its Directors and 
Senior Management of 

the Company.  The Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code applicable to 
them during the year ended 31stMarch, 2022. The Annual Report of the Company contains a Certificate duly signed by the 
Managing Director in this regard. 

 
3.   AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
Terms of reference: 

 
The terms of reference of Audit Committee encompass the requirements of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(LoDR) Regulations 2015. 

 
The terms of reference inter-alia includes 

 
1. Oversee the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the 

financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.  
2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment and removal of external auditor and fixation of audit fees and also approval 

of payment for any other services.  

Date of the Meeting Strength No. of  Directors 
Present  

30-06-2021 6 6  

14-08-2021 6 6  

03-09-2021 6 6  

13-11-2021 6 6  

12-01-2022 6 6  

14-02-2022 8 6  

 

3. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board focusing primarily on:  

• Any changes in accounting policies and practices.  

• Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by  management.  

• Significant adjustments arising out of audit. 

• The going concern assumption.  

• Compliance with accounting standards. 

• Compliance with stock exchange and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.  
4. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval.  
5. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing 

and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.  
6. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.  
7. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or  

irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.  
8. Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 

discussion to ascertain any area of concern.  
9. To Review in Company’s financial and risk management policies.  
10. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders.   
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Mandate, Role and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee: 
 
As specified under the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder, Listing Agreement, SEBI Regulations and 
regulatory requirements that may come into force from time to time; and as may be mandated by the Board of Directors 
from time to time. 
 

 Composition of the Audit Committee as on date of Directors Report : 
 

Name Designation 
Vallam Shetty Raghuram Chairperson 
Om Prakash Joshi Member 
Sanjay I Bora Member 

 
The Audit Committee consists of Independent Directors as members. 
 
Meetings and Attendance: 
 
Five Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year ended 31st March 2022. The maximum time gap between any of 
the two meetings was not more than four months. 
 
Audit Committee Meetings held during the year 2021-22and attendance details: 
 

Date of the Meeting Committee Strength No. of Directors present 

30-06-2021 3 3 

14-08-2021 3 3 

03-09-2021 3 3 

13-11-2021 3 3 

12-01-2022 3 3 

14-02-2022 3 3 
 
Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Vice President -Internal Audit are invitees for all the Audit Committee 
Meetings.  
 
The Statutory Auditors of the Company are invited to join the Audit Committee in the meetings for discussing the financial 
results, financial statements and the Annual/Audited Accounts before placing it to the Board of Directors.  
 
4.   NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
The terms of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee encompass the requirements of Section 178 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LoDR) Regulations 2015. 

 

 
The key role of this Committeeis as follows: 
 

•  Provide oversight on Strategic Human Capital issues.  
 

• Search for, evaluate, shortlist and recommend the incumbent for the position of Managing Director and other Directors and 
their engagement terms to the Board. 

 
• Evaluate and approve for appointment candidates recommended by Managing Directors for key senior positions. 

 
•  Review the Succession Plan for Critical Positions and suggest actions.  

 
• Have the responsibility for setting the remuneration for the Managing Director and Whole Time Directors. Review 

remuneration for the Key Managerial Personnels of the Company. Remuneration in this context will include salary, and 
performance based variable component and any compensation payments, such as retiral benefits or stock options. 
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Mandate, Role and Responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee : 
 
As specified under the Companies Act, 2013, Rules under the Companies Act 2013, Listing Agreement, SEBI Regulations 
and regulatory requirements that may come into force from time to time; and as may be mandated by the Board of 
Directors from time to time. 
 
 

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:  
 

Name Designation 
Sanjay I Bora Chairman 
Mutyala Krishna Rao Member 
Om Prakash Joshi Member 

 
Meetings and Attendance 

 

Date of the Meeting Committee Strength No. of Directors present 

30-06-2021 3 3 
14-08-2021 3 3 
03-09-2021 3 3 
13-11-2021 3 3 
12-01-2022 3 3 
14-02-2022 3 3 

 
    Remuneration policy - 
 
i)  For Managing Director  
 
The total remuneration pursuant to shareholders approval consists of: 

- a fixed component – consisting of salary and perquisites 
- a variable component by way commission as determined by the Board/Nomination and Remuneration Committee within 

the limits approved by the shareholders. 
 
                                                                                                            (Rs. in  Lakhs) 

Particulars Managing Director 

Salary (Including perquisites)  CTC 09 
Commission Nil 
Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund Included in above 

 
Benefits Nil 
Total 09.00 

 

 

Having regard to the fact that there is a global contribution to Gratuity Fund, the amount applicable to an individual 
employee is not ascertainable and accordingly, contribution to Gratuity Fund has not been considered in the above 
computation. 
 
Managing Director is under contract of employment with the company with three months’ notice period from either side. 
There is no severance fee payable to the Executive Directors. The Company does not have any stock option scheme. 
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5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 
Composition: 
 
Name Designation 
Om Prakash Joshi Chairman 
Mutyala Krishna Rao Member 
Sanjay I Bora Member 
 

 
Meetings and Attendance 

 
Date of the Meeting Committee Strength No. of Directors present 

30-06-2021 3 3 
14-08-2021 3 3 
03-09-2021 3 3 
13-11-2021 3 3 
12-01-2022 3 3 
14-02-2022 3 3 

 
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee specifically looks into redressing of shareholders/ investors complaints in 
matters such as transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends and ensure expeditious share transfer process. 
 
Number of Shareholders Complaints received during the year:0 
Solved to the satisfaction of the shareholders:0 
Number of pending Complaints:0 
 
AGM on 30-09-2021. 
 
6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
Location, time and venue where last three Annual General Meetings were held: 
 

Financial Year Location of AGM 
 
Date & Time of AGM 
 

2020-21 
8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No. 201, 2nd Floor, Road No.12 Banjara 
Hills Hyderabad 500034 

30 Sep 2021 at 10:00 AM 

2019-20 
8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No. 201, 2nd Floor, Road No.12 Banjara 
Hills Hyderabad 500034 

31st Day of December, 2020 
at 10:30 AM 

2018-19 
8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No. 201, 2nd Floor, Road No.12 Banjara 
Hills Hyderabad 500034 

21st Day of October, 2019 at 
10:00 AM 

 
Special Resolutions 
   
No Special Resolutions were passed 
 
6A. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary 
 
A Certificate form Practicing Company secretary is obtained in Pursuance to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C 
Clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is attached to this 
Report. 
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7.  DISCLOSURES 
 
a. Compliance of corporate governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub -

regulation (2) of regulation 46 are done.  

 

b. Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions:  

 

There were no materially significant related party transactions which may have potential conflict with the interests 

of the Company. The Company maintains a Register of Contracts containing the transactions, if any in which the 

directors are interested and same is placed before the Board. The transactions with related parties as covered under 

Indian Accounting Standard are disclosed in Notes forming part of the financial statements. Web-link for the 

Policy on dealing with related party transactions is https://www.filatex fashions.com/investors/#Policies  

 

Further during the year there were no transactions with the entities belonging to the promoter or promoter group 

which holds 10% or more shareholding in the company. 

 

c. Since the company has not issued any debt instruments and has not had any fixed deposit programme or any 

scheme or proposal that involves mobilization of funds, disclosure of credit rating is not applicable. 

 

d. Disclosure of non-compliance by company:  

 

There were no strictures or penalties imposed on the Company by either Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any 

Statutory Authority for non-compliance on any matter related to Capital Market during the last three years 

 

e. Policy for determining material subsidiary:  

 

The Company has no material unlisted Indian Subsidiary Web-link for the policy for determining ‘material’ 

subsidiaries is https://www.fil atexfashions.com/investors/#Policies 

 
f. commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:  

 Some of the products manufactured by the Company may be indirectly subject to commodity price risks. The 

Company does not undertake any hedging activities for the same. The Company is a net foreign exchange earner 

and thus faces foreign currency fluctuation risk. The Company tries to minimise the risk through natural hedge via 

foreign currency liabilities to the extent possible. For the balance, looking at the trend, the Company may keep its 

position open or hedge the same. The Company reviews its Foreign Currency Risk and evaluates the same on a 

weekly basis. 

 
g. During the year the company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or QIP as specified under 

Regulation 32 (7A) of listing Regulations. 

 
h. Acceptance of recommendations of Committees by the Board of Directors: In terms of the Listing Regulations, 

there have been no instances during the year when the recommendations of any of the Committees were not 

accepted by the Board. 

 

i. Fees paid to M M Reddy &Co.,, Statutory Auditors and all entities in the network firm of the Statutory Auditors:  

 

During FY 2021-22, a total fee of 1.65 lakhs was paid by the Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated 

basis, for all services to M/s. M M Reddy &Co.,, Statutory Auditors and all entities in the network firm/network 

entity of which they are part. 
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j.
 

Risk Management: 
 

 

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board of Directors about the Risk Management and its 

minimization procedures. The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors review these procedures periodically. 

Detailed report on Risk Management forms part of the Board’s Report.
 

 

k. Code of Conduct for Directors and members of Senior Management:  

 

 The Company adopted a Code of Conduct for its Directors and members of senior management. The Code has 

also been posted on the Company’s website. The Chairman & Managing Director has given a declaration that all 

the Directors and members of senior management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.  

 

l. CEO/CFO Certification:  

 

A certificate duly signed by Chairman & Managing Director and CFO relating to financial statements and internal 

control systems for financial reporting as per the format provided in Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 was placed before the Board and was taken on 

record. A copy of the same is provided in this Annual Report . 

 

m. Auditor’s Certificate on Corporate Governance:  

 

 As required by Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, a certificate from the Statutory  Auditors  is enclosed as 

Annexure to the Board’s Report. 

 
n. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013:  

 

The Company has adopted a Policy in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under and has constituted Internal 

Complaints Committee (ICC) under the said Act. No complaint has been received by the ICC, during the year.  

 
o. Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account:  

 
Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in the suspense account at the beginning of the 

year - Nil. 
Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from suspense account during the year 

– Nil 

 Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account during the year –  Nil  
Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in the suspense account at the end of the year 

– Nil 
That the voting rights on these shares, if any shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the 

shares. 

 
8. RISK MANAGEMENT 

 
The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board of the Directors about the Risk Management and its 
minimization procedures. The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors review these procedures periodically.

 
Detailed 

report on Risk Management forms part of the Board’s Report.
 

 
9.
 

STRICTURES AND PENALTIES
 

 
There were strictures or penalties imposed on the Company by either Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory Authority 
for non-compliance on any matter related to Capital Market during the last three years.
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10. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
 

 In terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Company has a vigil 
mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any.  The details of the vigil mechanism are displayed on 
the website of the Company.  The Audit Committee reviews the functioning of the vigil / whistle blower mechanism from 
time to time. There were no allegations / disclosures / concerns received during the year under review in terms of the vigil 
mechanism established by the Company. 

 

11.MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 

The quarterly unaudited results and annual audited results are published inBusiness Standard and in the local newspaper –
and are displayed on the Website of the Company www.filatexfashions.com .  Official press releases and official media 
releases are sent to Stock Exchanges and uploaded on the website of the Company.  

 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Directors’ Report.  
 

12. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 
 

Annual General Meeting: 
 

Date             -  30thSeptember, 2022 

Venue          -           8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No. 201, 2nd Floor, Road No.12 Banjara Hills Hyderabad 500034.  

Time            -           10:00 AM 
 
Record Date – Nil 
Date of Book Closure – 24thSeptember, 2022 to 30th September, 2022 
(both days inclusive) 
Date of Dividend Payment - NA 
Dividend for the last three years – 
2020-21 : 0.02 ps per share 0.04% 
2019-20 : Nil 
2018-19 : 0.02 ps per share 0.04% 

 
Financial Calendar (Tentative): 

 
- Unaudited results for 1st quarter of next Financial Year – by  14thAugust,2022  
- Unaudited results for 2nd quarter of next Financial Year – by 14thNovember,2022  
- Unaudited results for 3rd quarter of next Financial Year – by  14thFebruary, 2023  
- Audited results for next Financial Year – by 30thMay,2023 

 
Listing of Equity Shares – BSE Limited – Code 532022 

 
 
 
 
 
Market Price Data: in respect of the Company’s shares on BSE Limited, monthly high and low during the last Financial 
Year: 

 

Month & Year High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)  

April 2021 2.90 2.17  
May 2021 2.98 2.33  
June 2021 3.62 2.56  
July 2021 4.50 2.68  
August 2021 2.97 2.57  
September 2021 3.20 2.57  
October 2021 5.37 2.85  
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November 2021 4.83 3.86 

December 2021 6.88 3.99 

January 2022 8.30 6.17 

February 2022 8.67 5.51 

March 2022 7.28 5.66 
 
 
Details of Share Transfer System: 
 
As per SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and further amendment vide Notification 
No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018, requests for effecting transfer of securities (except in case of 
transmission or transposition of securities) shall not be processed from April 1, 2019 unless the securities are held in the 
dematerialised form with the depositories. Therefore, Shareholders are requested to take action to dematerialize the Equity 
Shares of the Company, promptly. 
 
Nomination 
 
Individual shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physical form can nominate a person in whose name the shares 
shall be transferable in case of death of the registered shareholder(s). 
 
Distribution of Shareholding (in shares) as on March 31, 2022: 
 

No. of shares No. of 
shareholders 

% of total 
shareholders 

No. of shares % of total share 
capital 

  Upto 500 12041 70.54% 1662220 1.72% 

  501 - 1000   1991 11.66% 1752027 1.81% 

1001 – 2000 1156 6.77% 1855969 1.92% 

2001 – 3000    412 2.41% 1094578 1.13% 

3001 - 4000 197 1.15% 718323 0.74% 

4001 – 5000 304 1.78% 1471295 1.52% 

5001 - 10000     385 2.26% 3043416 3.14% 

10001 & above   584 3.42% 85216717 88.02% 

 
Pattern of Shareholding as on March 31, 2022: 
 

Sr_No Category Total Securities Percent 

1 Clearing Members 126602 0.13 

2 Hindu Undivided Family 5146213 5.32 

3 Non Resident (Non Repatriable) 63627 0.07 

4 Non Resident Indians 165929 0.17 

5 Office Bearers 10000 0.01 

6 Other Bodies Corporate 6139529 6.34 

7 Promoters 1192015 1.23 

8 Public 83970630 86.73 

  TOTAL : 96814545 100.00 
 
 

The name and designation of 
Compliance Officer : 

 
CS Chanchal Sethia, Company Secretary  



39

 
The Registrar and Share Transfer Agents are handling all the share transfers and related transactions. 
As on 31st March 2022 there were no requests pending for demats / overdue beyond the due dates. 
 
Details of Addresses for Correspondence:  
  

Registered Office   :8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No. 201, 2nd Floor, Road No.12 Banjara Hills Hyderabad 
500034     
 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited, Registered office: Unit -1, Luthra Ind. 
Premises, 1st Floor, 44-E, M Vasanti Marg, Andheri-kurla Rd., Safed Pool, Andheri (E) Mumbai 400072 
 
ISIN for the Equity Share:IN E 185E01013 
 
Dividend for the last three years:  
 
0.02 ps per share as Final Dividend for the Year ended 2020 -21 
0.02 Ps per share as final Dividend for the Year ended 2018 -19 
 
10. SUBSIDIARIES 
 
Nil 

  
11.  NON MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS: 
 
The Company has no separate positions for Chairman and Managing Director. 
 
Presently, no other non-mandatory requirements have been adopted by the Company. 

 
        By order of the Board of Directors  

Date:03rdSeptember, 2022         
Place : Hyderabad  

           Prabhat Sethia 
          Managing Director 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT  
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 202 1 

[Pursuant to Section 204, 9(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 09 of the Companies 
(Appointment and  Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]  

 
To, 
The Members, 
Filatex Fashions Limited  
(CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158)  
My Fair Gardens, 8 -2-682/3/A & 3b Flat No 201, 2 nd Floor,  
Road No 12 ,Banjara Hills Hyderabad TG 500034 IN. 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by “Filatex Fashions  Limited” (hereinafter called the 
“company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis 
for evaluating the corporate conducts/stat utory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other ecords maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby 
report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on March 31, 202 2 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board -processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other  records 
maintained by Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 202 2 according to the 
provisions of:  
 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Companies Act,1956 (to the extent 
applicable) the rules made there under including any re  enactment thereof; 
 
Non	compliances	of	the	provisions	of	Time	Limits	for	payment	of	Dividend	Declared	for	Financial	Year	
2020-21	

 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there 

under; 
 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye -laws framed there under;  
 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment:  

 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'): - 
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  
 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Pr ohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992 & 2015;  

 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  

 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993;  

 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations') to the extent applicable 
during the Audit Period;  

 
I have also examined compliance with the appl icable clauses of the following:  

 
(I) The Secretarial Standards (with respect to Board and General Meetings) issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India;  
 

(II) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.  
 

Newspapers	publications	 Notice	and	Financial	Reports	is	not	published	as	required .	

 
We have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable financial laws, like direct 
and indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and 
other designated professional.  
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards , etc mentioned above.  
 
I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on 
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test check basis, the 
Company has complied with the following l aws applicable specifically to the  Company, except 
the following: 
 
1. ` 
 
I further report that:  
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and  Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the Audit Period were carried out in  compliance 
with the provisions of the Act.  
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent at least seven  days in advance or consent of all directors were  
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received in writing for shorter board meeting notice consents (if any), and a system exists  for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 
meeting and for meaningful participation at  the meeting.  
 
All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried through and proper system 
is in place which facilitate/ensure to  capture and record the dissenting member's view, i f any as 
part of the minutes.  
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the  Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  
 
I further report that during the Audit Period, the Company has not incurred any specific event/ 
action that can have a major bearing on the  company's compliance responsibilities in pursuance 
of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, stan dards, etc.:  
 
 
 

 
 

             VINOD SAKARAM  
Date : 02-09-2022                                                                   Company Secretary in Practice  
Place : Hyderabad                                                                                   CP. No.8345  

 

E n c l  :  “ A n n e x u r e ”  f o r m i n g  a n  i n t e g r a l  p a r t  o f  t h i s  r e p o r t .  

 

Encl : “Annexure” forming an integral part of this report.



43

Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report.  
 
To, 
The Members, 
Filatex Fashions Limited 
(CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158) 
My Fair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3b Flat No 201, 2nd Floor,  
Road No 12 ,Banjara Hills Hyderabad TG 500034 IN. 
 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  

1.Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The 

verification was done on test bases to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial  

records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for 

my opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The Compliance of the Provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to 

the verification of procedures on test basis.  

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with  which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the company.  

 

             VINOD SAKARAM 
Date : 02-09-2022                                                                      Company Secretary in Practice 
Place : Hyderabad                                                                                  CP. No.8345 
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The Members  
Filatex Fashions Limited 
Hyderabad.  
 
SUB: Certificate under Schedule V(C)(10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), 2015  
 
I, Vinod Sakaram, Practicing Company Secretary,, have examined the Company and Registrar 
of Companies records, books and papers of Filatex Fashions Limited (CIN: 
L51491TG1994PLC017158) having its Registered office at My Fair Gardens, 8 -2-682/3/A & 
3B Flat No 201,  2nd Floor, Road No 12 ,Banjara Hills Hyderabad TG 500034, Telangana 
State, India (the Company) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI 
Regulations, other applicable rules and regulations made thereunder for the Financial Year 
ended on March 31, 2022.  
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company and the respective Directors, I 
hereby certify that None of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the 
Financial Year ended on March 31, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. :  
 
List of Director of the Company as on March 31, 2022: 
 
S.No. DIN Full Name Designation 

1 00699415 Sri. Prabhat Sethia Managing Director 
2 02600900 Smt. Sangeeta Sethia Non-executive  Non- Independent Director 
3 02467963 Sri. Om Prakash Sharma Non-executive Non - Independent Director 
4 02470629 Sri. Sanjay Ishwarlal Bora Independent Director 
5 08037371 Sri. Vallamsetty Raghuram  Independent Director 

6 08037400 Sri. Mutyala Krishna Rao Independent Director 

7 01620520 Sri. Ravinder Kumar Joshi Non-executive Non - Independent Director 

8 08616166 Smt. Rani Sharma Independent Director 

 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these, based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company.  
                                                                                                                                 
             VINOD SAKARAM 
Date : 02-09-2022                                                                        Company Secretary in Practice 
Place : Hyderabad                                                                                   CP. No.8345 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
TO THE MEMBERS OF  
FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 
 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements  

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED (the “Company”), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 
that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to 
as the “financial statements”). 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 
and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.  
  
Basis for opinion 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 

companies Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules 

there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our opinion. 

 

 

 

Emphasis of Matter 

 

Attention is invited to following notes of the financial statements: 

1) We draw your attention to note no.1.29 of the financial statements of the company; During the year the 
company has made book adjustments of trade receivables with trade payables about Rs.26.26 Cr. Due to this 
effect trade payables and trade receivables to the extent lower stated.  

 

2) We draw your attention to note no.1.30 of the financial statements of the company; The Company has long 
outstanding trade receivables of Rs.30.99 Cr in the books of accounts for more than 2 years and the company 
has not provided any provision for bad / doubtful debts in the books of accounts. 

 

3) We draw your attention to note no.1.31 of the financial statements of the company; During the year under 
review the company has made trading sales of Rs.107.40 Cr to 8 parties and trading purchases of Rs.106.04 Cr 
from 16 parties is subject to confirmation and realisation / payments to those parties. 
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1) We draw your attention to note no.1.32 of the financial statements of the company; Balances of trade receivables, 
deposits, loans and advances, advances received from the customers and t rade payables are subject to 
confirmation from the respective parties and consequential reconciliation/adjustment arising there from, if any.  

 

2) We draw your attention to note no.1.33 of the financial statements of the company; Closing stocks are subject 
to verification and considered in books of accounts as per the management representation.  

 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.  

 

Key Audit Matters  

 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on th ese matters. 

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.  

 

 

 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon  

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. T he other information comprises the 

information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report 

thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not expres s any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon.  

 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financi al statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  

 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; 

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.  

 

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements  

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the 

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read w ith Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fra uds and other irregularities; selection 

and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as 

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless Management either Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so.  

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.  

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  

 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 

· Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whethe r due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 

· Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design aud it procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining our 

opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls.  

 

· Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management.  

 

· Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

 

· Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation.  

 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 

probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may 

be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work 

and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone 

financial statements. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit.  

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because 

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication.  

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement 

on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. 

2.     As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations except the external confirmations from 
the parties to the Company, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes 
of our audit.The Management assures of the matching balances in counterparty’s books.  
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books. 
 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of 
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books 
of accounts. 
 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022taken on record 
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022from being appointed 
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure B’. 
 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements 
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of 
section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us: 
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 

statements.  

ii. TheCompany did not have any long -term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses.  

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company.  

 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediarie s”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Company (“Ultimate Be neficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries;  

 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 

are material either individually or in the aggregate)  have been received by the Company from any 

person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries;  

 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been  considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations 

under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement. 

 

v. The Company has neither paid nor declared any dividend during the year. Therefore, compliance of 

Section 123 of the Act is not required.  

 

For M M Reddy & Co  
Chartered Accountants  
Firm Reg. No: 010371S  

 
 
 

M Madhusudhana Reddy  
Partner 
Membership No:  213077  
UDIN:22213077AJXAGI9588  

 
 
Place: Hyderabad   
Date: 30-05-2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
TO THE MEMBERS OF  
FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 
 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements  

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED (the “Company”), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 
that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to 
as the “financial statements”). 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 
and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.  
  
Basis for opinion 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 

companies Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules 

there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our opinion. 

 

 

 

Emphasis of Matter 

 

Attention is invited to following notes of the financial statements:  

1) We draw your attention to note no.1.29 of the financial statements of the company; During the year the 
company has made book adjustments of trade receivables with trade payables about Rs.26.26 Cr. Due to this 
effect trade payables and trade receivables to the extent lower stated.  

 

2) We draw your attention to note no.1.30 of the financial statements of the company; The Company has long 
outstanding trade receivables of Rs.30.99 Cr in the books of accounts for more than 2 years and the 
company has not provided any provision for bad / doubtful debts in the books  of 
accounts.  

 

3) We draw your attention to note no.1.31 of the financial statements of the company; During 
the year under review the company has made trading sales of Rs.107.40 Cr to 8 parties 
and trading purchases of Rs.106.04 Cr from 16 parties is subject to confirmation and 
realisation / payments to those parties.  
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4) We draw your attention to note no.1.32 of the financial statements of the company; Balances of trade 
receivables, deposits, loans and advances, advances received from the customers and trade payables are subject 
to confirmation from the respective parties and consequential reconciliation/adjustment arising there from, if 
any. 

 

5) We draw your attention to note no.1.33 of the financial statements of the company; Closing stocks are subject 
to verification and considered in books of accounts as per the management representation.  

 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.  

 

Key Audit Matters 

 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 

matters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

 

 

 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon  

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 

information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report 

thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not expres s any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon.  

 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.  

 

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 

financial position, financi al performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity 

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 

and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as 

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless Management either Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so.  

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.  

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  

 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining 

our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls.  

 

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management.  

 

•  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

 

•  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation.  

 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 

probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may 

be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit 

work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 

standalone financial statements. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit.  

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 

because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 

of such communication.  

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a 

statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.  

2.     As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations except the external confirmations from 
the parties to the Company, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes 
of our audit.The Management assures of the matching balances in counterparty’s books.  
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 
 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of 
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books 
of accounts. 
 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure B’. 
 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of 
section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 

statements.  

ii. TheCompany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company. 

 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee , security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries;  

 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any 

person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 

 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations 

under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement. 

 

v. The Company has neither paid nor declared any dividend during the year. Therefore, compliance of 

Section 123 of the Act is not required. 

 

For M M Reddy & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 010371S 

 
 
 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 
Partner 
Membership No:  213077 
UDIN:22213077AJXAGI9588 

 
 
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: 30-05-2022 
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ANNEXURE ‘ A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial 

statements for the year ended 31stMarch 2022.  

According to information and explanations given to us, we report that: 

1. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:  
 
a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets. 
(B) The company does not have any intangible assets. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(i)(a)(B) of 
the said order is not applicable to the company. 

 
b. The company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment 

including investment property under which the assets are physically verified in a phased manner over 
a period of two years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company 
and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain property, plant and equipment 
including investment property were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 
 

c. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures 
performed by us, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is 
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in Note no. 2 to 
the financial statements are held in the name of the company. 
 

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including rightof-use 
assets) and intangible assets during the year.  
 

e. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 
31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as 
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

 

2.  
a. According to the information and explanation given to us, the inventory has been physically verified 

during the year by the management at regular intervals. In our opinion, the procedure of physical 
verification of inventories followed by the management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the 
size of the company and the nature of its business, and no material discrepancy of 10% or more exists 
in the aggregate in each class of inventory. 
 

b. The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ₹ 5 crore, in aggregate, at 
any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 
current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable 

 
3. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the verification of the records of the 

company, the company has neither made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security nor granted 
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability 
partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the said Order is not 
applicable to the company. 
 

4. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 
respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable. 
 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the provisions of Sec. 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under and the directions issued by the RBI are applicable. 
Hence this clause is not applicable and not commented upon. 
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6. As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the central government under 
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.  

 
 

7.  
a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the Company amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed 
statutory dues including Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,valuedadded tax, Goods and 
Service Tax and other material statutory dues have been deposited with occasional delays during the 
period by the Company with the appropriate authorities. But undisputed statutory dues in respect 
ofEmployees State Insurance, Tax deducted at source, remained outstanding for more than six months 
from thedate it became payable as follows: 

 
 
 

Particulars More than six months in Rs. Total liability in Rs. 

Tax deducted at source 14,81,709 17,92,149 

Employees State Insurance 60,959 60,959 

 
 
There are arrears of undisputed amounts payables in respect of income tax as at 31.03.2022 for a period 
more than six months from the date they became payable as follows: 
         

Assessment Year  Amount in Rs. 

2014-15 5,06,750 

2013-14 1,22,730 

2012-13 9,18,150 

2011-12 8,31,750 

  
b) According to the information and explanation given to us, and the records of the company examined by us, 

there are no dues of Income tax, Custom duty, Goods and Service Tax, Cess, Professional tax and other 
statutory liabilities which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 
 

8. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 
 

9. According to the information and explanation given to us.  
 

a. The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in payment of interest 
thereon to any lender;  
 

b. The company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 
lender;  
 

c. The terms loans were applied only for those purpose for which they were obtained;  
 

d. Funds raised for short-term basis were not utilized for long-term purposes;  
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e. The company has no subsidiary, associate or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 
3(ix)(e) of the said Order is not applicable to the company.  
 

f. The company has no subsidiary, associate or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 
3(ix)(f) of the said Order is not applicable to the company. 

 
 

10.  
a. During the year the company received money of Rs. 45,97,30,025 against issuingshare warrants. 

 
b. As per the information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any preferential 

allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, 
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the said order is not applicable to the company. 

 

11.  
a. No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported 

during the year.  
 

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form 
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.  

 
c. As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the 

Company during the year. 
 
 

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Co. and therefore clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 
and we do not comment upon this provision. 

 

13. In our opinion, all the Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company during the year are in 
compliance with the provisions Sec. 188 & 177 of the Act and the details thereof have been disclosed in 
the Financial Statements as required by the accounting standards and the Act. 

 

14.  
a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has an 

internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;  
 

b. We have considered the internal audit reports of the Internal Auditor issued till the date of signing of 
our report relevant to the year under audit. 

 
15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors / persons connected with him as 

stipulated u/s. 192 of the Act. Clause 3(xv) of the Order is therefore not applicable to the Company. 
 

16.  
a. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

b. In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core 
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

17. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the 
immediately preceding financial year. 
 

18. There has been no resignation of statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 
3(xviii) of the said Order is not applicable to the company. 
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19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment 
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty 
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities 
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We 
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give 
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 
 

20. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the verification of the records of the 
company, we report that 
 

a. In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be 
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Act, in compliance with second proviso to sub 
section 5 of section 135 of the Act.  
 

b. There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a 
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the Act. 

 

 
For M M Reddy & Co 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 010371S 
 
 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 
Partner 
Membership No:213077 
UDIN:22213077AJXAGI9588 

 
Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 30-05-2022 
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. FILATEX FASHIONS 

LIMITEDas of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the 

year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

Auditors’ Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 

based on our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 

deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of 

internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 

respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.  Our audit of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial repo rting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including 

the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over 

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) 

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 

Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of Management and directors of the Company; and 
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(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, includi ng the possibility of 

collusion or improper Management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In  our opinion, to the best of the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material 

respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls 

over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022based on the internal control over financial 

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

 
For M MREDDY & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 010371S 

 
 
 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 
Partner 
Membership No:  213077 
UDIN:22213077AJXAGI9588 
 
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: 30-05-2022 
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022
Amount in Rs.

Par�culars
Note 

No.
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 2 14,926,899

             
 

19,399,016

             

Capital work-in-progress 2 13,500,000

              

13,500,000

             

Financial assets 

(a) Deposits, loans and advances 3 394,606,899

            

241,105,660

           

Deferred Tax Assets (net) 4 1,863,209

                 

1,388,833

               

Other non-current assets 5 41,803,923

              

41,803,923

             

466,700,930

            

317,197,433

           

Current Assets

Inventories 6 45,335,750

              

12,926,800

             

Financial assets

 (a)  Trade receivables 7 1,125,393,090

         

440,508,526

           

 (b)  Cash and cash equivalents 8 72,643,722

              

11,900,297

             

 (c)  Bank balances other than (b) above 9 1,584,627

                 

1,584,627

               

Other current assets 10 307,035,847

            

73,376,762

             

1,551,993,036

         

540,297,012

           

Total Assets 2,018,693,966

         

857,494,444

           

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity 

Equity share capital 11 484,072,725
            

484,072,725
           

Other equity 12 753,679,387            264,888,103           

Total Equity 1,237,752,112         748,960,828           

Liabili�es

Non-current liabili�es

Financial Liabili�es

(a) Borrowings 13 63,842,775

              

372,565

                   
Current liabili�es

Financial liabili�es

(a) Trade payables 14 675,341,706

            

90,337,901

             

(b)  Other financial liabili�es 15 15,568,788

              

638,130

                   

Provisions 16 11,675,322

              

770,364

                   

Other current liabili�es 17 14,513,262

              

16,414,657

             

717,099,078

            

108,161,052

           

Total Equity and liabili�es 2,018,693,966

         

857,494,444

           

Significant accoun�ng policies 1 -0

                               

-0

                             

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For M M Reddy & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

FRN: 010371S CIN: L51491TG1994PLC0171

M Madhusudhana Reddy PRABHAT SETHIA SANJAY ISHWARLAL BORA

Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 213077 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02470629)

UDIN: 22213077AJXAGI9588

Place: Hyderaabd

Date:30.05.2022
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Amount in Rs.

Sl No. Particulars
Note 

No.
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Income

I Revenue from operations 18 1,153,171,812        173,182,446    

II Other income 19 3,446,276                1,017,841         

III Net gain on de-recognition of financial assets at amortized cost

IV Net gain on reclassification of financial assets

III Total Income (I+II) 1,156,618,088        174,200,287    

IV Expenses

Cost of materials consumed 20 1,079,757,928        153,139,062    

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and 

work-in-progress 21 266,000                    -143,400           

Employee benefits expense 22 7,577,229                6,680,618         

Finance costs 23 5,748,496                126,266             

Depreciation and amortization expense 2 4,696,955                4,911,173         

Net loss on de-recognition of financial assets at amortized cost

Net loss on reclassification of financial assets

Other expenses 24 18,309,274              7,926,540         

Total expenses 1,116,355,882        172,640,259    

V Profit/(loss) before exceptional and tax (III-IV) 40,262,206              1,560,028         

VI Exceptional items -                             -                      

VII Profit before tax (V-VI) 40,262,206              1,560,028         

VIII Tax expense:

Current tax 11,675,322              770,364             

Deferred tax -474,376                  -364,756           

IX Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 11,200,946              1,154,421         

X Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations -                             -                      

XI Tax expense of discontinued operations -                             -                      

XII Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X-XI) -                             -                      

XIII Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XII) 29,061,260              1,154,421         

XIV Other comprehensive Income 

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-                             -                      

   (ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified 

to      profit or loss
-                             -                      

B  (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss� -                             -                      

    (ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to 

profit or loss
-                             -                      

XV Total comprehensive income for the period  (XIII+XIV) 29,061,260              1,154,421         

XVI Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation)

(1) Basic 0.3002                      0.0119               

(2) Diluted 0.3002                      0.0119               

XVII Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation)

(1) Basic -                             -                      

(2) Diluted -                             -                      

XVIII
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing       

operations)

(1) Basic 0.3002                      0.0119               

(2) Diluted 0.3002                      0.0119               

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For M M Reddy & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

FRN: 010371S CIN: L51491TG1994PLC0171
M Madhusudhana Reddy PRABHAT SETHIA
Partner Managing Director
Membership No: 213077 (DIN: 00699415)
UDIN: 22213077AJXAGI9588

Place: Hyderaabd

Date:30.05.2022

SANJAY ISHWARLAL BORA

Director

(DIN:02470629)
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Amount in Rs.

A Cash flow from Operating activities

Profit before tax 40,262,206               1,560,028                 

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and Amortisation 4,696,955                 4,911,173                 

Interest expense 3,970,760                 126,266                     

Interest Income -3,336,776                -35,890                      

5,330,939                 5,001,549                 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 45,593,145               6,561,577                 

Change in Trade Receivables -684,884,564           -9,326,875                

Change in Deposits, loans and advances -153,501,238           -3,176,344

Change in Inventories -32,408,950             -6,420,000                

Change in Other Non current -                              -                              

Change in Other Current Assets -233,659,085           -22,569,444             

Change in Trade Payables 585,003,805             280,927                     

Change in Other Financial Liabilities 14,930,658               -81,040                      

Change in Provisions -                              -992,903                   

Change in Other Current liabilities -1,901,394                10,210,679               

-506,420,769           -32,075,000             

Cash Generated from Operating activities -460,827,625           -25,513,423             

less: Taxes Paid 770,364                     405,607

Net Cash Generated from Operating activities -461,597,988 -25,919,030

B Cash flow from Investment activities

Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets including CWIP -224,838                   -4,000

Interest received On Fixed Deposits 3,336,776                 35,890                       

Net Cash used in Investing Activities 3,111,938                 31,890                       

C Cash flow from Financing activities

Increase in Share Capital including Premium -                              0

Increase in money received against share warrants 459,730,025             36,099,997

Proceeds from Long & Short Borrowings 63,470,210               -2,630,509

Interest paid on borrowings -3,970,760                -126,266                   

Net Cash flow from Financing activities 519,229,475             33,343,222

60,743,425               

13,484,924               

74,228,349               

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For M M Reddy & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

FRN: 010371S CIN: L51491TG1994PLC0171

M Madhusudhana Reddy PRABHAT SETHIA SANJAY ISHWARLAL BORA

Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 213077 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02470629)

UDIN: 22213077AJXAGI9588

Place: Hyderaabd

Date:30.05.2022

Net Cash Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

13,484,924                                                      Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the Year

 For the year ended 31st March,

2022

 For the year ended 31st March,

2021
Particulars

Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the Year

7,456,082                                                         

6,028,842                                                         
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Statement of changes in equity as at 31st March, 2022

Equity share capital Amount in Rs.

Particulars No. of shares Amount

Balance as at 1st April 2020 96,814,545  484,072,725    

Changes in equity share capital -                 -                     

Balance as at 31st March 2021 96,814,545  484,072,725    

Changes in equity share capital -                 -                     

Balance as at 31st March 2022 96,814,545  484,072,725    

Other equity Amount in Rs.

Securities 

premium

General 

Reserve

Retained 

earnings

Revaluation 

Surplus

Share warrants 

issued

Balance as at 1st April 2020 76,250,000  51,366,709      69,004,475      -                   31,012,500         227,633,684       

Movement during the year -                 -                     1,154,421         -                   36,099,998         37,254,419         

Balance as at 31st March 2021 76,250,000  51,366,709      70,158,896      -                   67,112,498         264,888,103       

Movement during the year -                 -                     29,061,260      -                   1,026,625,025   1,055,686,285   

Balance as at 31st March 2022 76,250,000  51,366,709      99,220,156      -                   1,093,737,523   1,320,574,388   

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

For M M Reddy & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

FRN: 010371S CIN: L51491TG1994PLC0171

M Madhusudhana Reddy PRABHAT SETHIA SANJAY ISHWARLAL BORA

Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 213077 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02470629)

UDIN: 22213077AJXAGI9588

Place: Hyderaabd

Date:30.05.2022

Particulars

Reserves and surplus

Total



65

FI
LA

T
EX

 F
A

SH
IO

N
S 

LT
D

C
IN

: 
L5

1
4

9
1

TG
1

9
9

4
P

LC
0

1
7

1
5

8

N
o

te
s 

to
 t

h
e

 fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
s 

at
 3

1
st

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

2
 

N
o

te
2

: 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y,
 P

la
n

t 
an

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

P
ar

�
cu

la
rs

La
n

d
B

u
il

d
in

g
P

la
n

t 
an

d
 

M
ac

h
in

e
ry

El
e

ct
ri

ca
l 

In
st

al
la

�
o

n
s 

an
d

 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

C
ar

ry
in

g 
am

o
u

n
t 

as
 a

t 
A

p
ri

l 0
1

, 2
0

2
0

1
,3

7
8

,6
6

0
   

   
4

,1
0

1
,3

9
9

   
 

1
4

,4
8

7
,2

3
9

  
1

0
2

,1
0

6
   

   
   

A
d

d
i�

o
n

 d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
ed

u
c�

o
n

 d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

e
p

re
ci

a�
o

n
 F

o
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
4

4
,9

4
1

   
   

 

2
,5

9
0

,5
4

6

   
 

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

ar
ry

in
g 

am
o

u
n

t 
as

 a
t 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

1
1

,3
7

8
,6

6
0

   
   

3
,5

5
6

,4
5

8

   
 

1
1

,8
9

6
,6

9
3

  

1
0

2
,1

0
6

   
   

   
A

d
d

i�
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

ed
u

c�
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

e
p

re
ci

a�
o

n
 F

o
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
4

4
,9

4
1

   
   

 

2
,5

9
0

,5
4

6

   
 

-

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
e

t 
C

ar
ry

in
g 

am
o

u
n

t 
as

 a
t 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

2
1

,3
7

8
,6

6
0

   
   

3
,0

1
1

,5
1

7

   
 

9
,3

0
6

,1
4

7

   
 

1
0

2
,1

0
6

   
   

   

A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 R

s.

C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
Fu

rn
it

u
re

 &
 

Fi
xt

u
re

s
V

eh
ic

le
s

To
ta

l P
P

E
C

ap
it

al
 W

IP

2
7

8
,7

0
6

   
   

 
2

8
6

,3
3

2    
   

3
,6

7
1

,7
4

7
   

2
4

,3
0

6
,1

8
9    
   

   
1

3
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
   

4
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,0

0
0    
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-   
  

  
  

  
  

-

  
  

  
  

  
 

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-    
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

8
1

   
   

   
   

   

2
6

7
,9

2
0    

   

1
,5

0
7

,4
8

5

   

4
,9

1
1

,1
7

3    
   

   
  

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

8
2

,4
2

5

   
   

 

1
8

,4
1

2    
   

  

2
,1

6
4

,2
6

2

   

1
9

,3
9

9
,0

1
6    
   

   

1
3

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

   
2

2
4

,8
3

8

   
   

 

-

  
  

  
  

  
 

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

4
,8

3
8    
   

   
   

   

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-   
  

  
  

  
  

-

  
  

  
  

  
 

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-    
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
  

5
3

,9
8

3

   
   

   

-

   
   

   
   

   

1
,5

0
7

,4
8

5

   

4
,6

9
6

,9
5

5    
   

   
  

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

5
3

,2
8

0

   
   

 

1
8

,4
1

2    
   

  

6
5

6
,7

7
7

   
   

 

1
4

,9
2

6
,8

9
9    
   

   

1
3

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

  



66

FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2022 

Amount in Rs.

Note Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

3 Deposits, loans and advances

(i) Security Deposits

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good 197,465               197,465              

Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful advances

197,465               197,465              

(ii) Rental advances

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good 305,800               305,800              

Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful advances

305,800               305,800              

(iii) Advances

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good 394,103,634       240,602,395      

Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful advances

394,103,634       240,602,395      

Total of Deposits, loans and advances 394,606,899       241,105,660      

Deferred Tax Assets (net)

4 Opening balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 1,388,833           1,024,077           

add: Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 474,376               364,756              

Closing balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 1,863,209           1,388,833           

Other non-current assets

5 Capital advances 19,908,350         19,908,350        

Interest to be capitalised 21,895,573         21,895,573        

41,803,923         41,803,923        

Inventories

6 Raw material 42,272,449         9,597,500           

Stock in progress 352,292               403,292              

Finished Goods 2,711,008           2,926,008           

45,335,750         12,926,800        

Trade receivables

7 Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good 1,125,393,090   440,508,526      

Doubtful -                        -                       

Less: Provision for doubtful advances -                        -                       

1,125,393,090   440,508,526      

Cash and cash equivalents

8 Balances with banks 54,380,611         789,545              

Cash on hand 18,263,111         11,110,752        

72,643,722         11,900,297        

Bank Balances other than above

9
(Includes fixed deposits placed as security margin 

against borrowings Obtained)
1,584,627           1,584,627           

Other Current Assets 

10 Other loans - Advance to suppliers

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good 179,150,556       69,067,473        

Doubtful -                        -                       

Less: Provision for doubtful advances -                        -                       

179,150,556       69,067,473        

Advance for Investment 117,300,000       -                       

TDS / TCS receivable 1,089,044           1,663,717           

GST Input -                        1,165,135           

Other Current Assets 9,496,247           1,480,437           

307,035,847       73,376,762        
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2022 

Amount in Rs.

Note Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

11 Equity share capital

Authorised Capital

10,20,00,000 equity Shares of Rs 5 each

510,000,000           510,000,000    

Issued, subscribed and fully Paid-up

9,68,14,545 equity Shares of Rs 5 each

484,072,725           484,072,725    

Notes:

(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

(ii) Reconciliation of number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year :

Equity shares

Number of 

shares
Amount

Number of 

shares
Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 96,814,545 484,072,725 96,814,545 484,072,725

Issue of shares during the year -                     -                    -                             -                      

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 96,814,545 484,072,725 96,814,545 484,072,725

(iii) Details of shares held by each share holder more than 5% of equity shares :

Name of Shareholder 

Number of 

shares
% of Holding

Number of 

shares
% of Holding

Chirag Bhandari 5,506,915 5.69% 5,506,915 5.69%

Sailesh Kumar Agrawal 5,200,000 5.37% 5,200,000 5.37%

Deepak Mittal 5,100,000 5.27% 5,100,000 5.27%

12 Other equity

(i) Reserves and surplus

Securities premium account 

Balance at the beginning of the year 76,250,000              76,250,000       

Movement during the year -                             -                      

76,250,000              76,250,000       

General Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 51,366,709              51,366,709       

Movement during the year -                             -                      

51,366,709              51,366,709       

Revaluation Surplus

Balance at the beginning of the year -                             -                      

Movement during the year -                             -                      

-                             -                      

Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year 70,158,896              69,004,475       

Add: (loss)/profit for the year 29,061,260              1,154,421         

99,220,155              70,158,896       

226,836,864           197,775,605    

(ii) Money received against share warrants

Share warrants Issued, subscribed and not fully Paid-up 526,842,523           67,112,498       

753,679,387           264,888,103    

13 Borrowings

Loans from Banks

Secured 79,411,563              1,010,695         

Unsecured -                             -                      

79,411,563              1,010,695         

Total loans 79,411,563              1,010,695         

less:  Current maturities of long term debt 15,568,788              638,130             

63,842,775              372,565             

14 Trade payables

Payable to  other than Micro,Small and Medium enterprises 675,341,706           90,337,901       

675,341,706           90,337,901       

15 Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of Long term debt 15,568,788              638,130             

16 Provisions

Provision for Income Tax 11,675,322              770,364             

11,675,322              770,364             

17 Other current liabilities

TDS Payable 1,685,378                1,481,709         

GST Payable 1,266,300                -                      

Audit Fee payable 162,000                    162,000             

Other Current liabilities 11,399,584              14,770,948       

14,513,262              16,414,657       

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 5/- per share. Each holder of 

As at 

31st March, 2022

As at 

31st March, 2021
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2022 

Amount in Rs.

Note Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

18 Revenue from operations

Sale of Products 1,153,171,812        173,182,446    

Sale of Services -                             -                      

Other operating revenues -                             -                      

1,153,171,812        173,182,446    

19 Other income

Interest Income 3,336,776                35,890               

Excess Income Tax provision written off -                             877,211             

Inccome from Ground rent 109,500                    104,740             

3,446,276                1,017,841         

20 Cost of materials consumed

Opening Stock of raw materials 9,597,500                3,320,900         

Purchases 1,112,432,878        159,415,662    

less: Closing stock 42,272,449              9,597,500         

Total cost of raw material consumed 1,079,757,928        153,139,062    

21

Opening stock

Finished goods 2,926,008             2,982,900         

Work in progress 403,292                 203,000             

Less: Closing stock

Finished goods 2,711,008             2,926,008         

Work in progress 352,292                 403,292             

Change in Inventories 266,000                    -143,400           

22 Employee benefits expense

Salaries, Wages and other allowances 6,677,229                5,780,618         

Directors remuneration 900,000                    900,000             

7,577,229                6,680,618         

23 Finance Cost

Interest expense 3,970,760                118,982             

Other borrowing costs (Bank Charges) 1,777,736                7,284                 

5,748,496                126,266             

24 Other expenses

Electricity Charges 3,139,968                2,928,045         

Rent 1,170,000                1,080,000         

Traveling Expenses 1,893,497                470,404             

Legal & Professional 1,158,418                1,016,327         

Office Expenses 543,884                    193,544             

Vehicle Maintenance 285,069                    152,758             

Transportation charges 780,098                    373,938             

Telephone Charges 120,603                    72,184               

Repairs and maintainance 177,150                    81,495               

Insurance 124,265                    15,589               

Advertisement 217,616                    62,600               

Expenses other than above 8,698,706                1,479,656         

Other expenses total 18,309,274              7,926,540         

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-
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01. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF     THE 

ACCOUNTS AS AT 31st MARCH, 2022. 

A. Company Overview: 
 
FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED ("the Company" )is a listed company which was 
incorporated on 08-03-1994. The principal activity of the company is to manufacture Socks. 
The Company's Factory is situated at Plot No. 1, SY No.42, Chetlapotharam villages, 
Jinnaram mandal, Medak District, Hyderabad - 500043, Telangana, India. The company has 
its registered office at Flat No.201, Mayfair Garden Apartments, Road No.12, Banjara Hills, 
Hyderabad - 500 034, Telangana, India. 
 
B. Significant accounting policies: 
 
1.1Statement of compliance 
 
The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") [Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.  
 
 
1.2 Basis of preparation 
 
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on the 
accrual basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value in 
accordance with Ind AS and certain items of property plant and equipment that were revalued 
in earlier years in accordance with the previous GAAP principles and the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 
133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 
and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. Historical cost is 
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and 
services. 
 
 
1.3 Presentation of financial statements 
 
The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the 
format prescribed in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The statement 
of cash flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 
“Statement of Cash flows”. The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance 
Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule III to the Act, are 
presented by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other notes 
required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards. 
 
 
1.4 Cash flow statement: 
 
Cash flow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing and 
financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method. 
Under the indirect method, the net profit/(loss) is adjusted for the effects of: 
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i. Changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payable s and 
transactions of a non -cash nature;  

ii. Non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealized foreign currency gains and 
losses, and undistributed profits of associates; and  

iii. All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.  
 
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company is segregated 
based on the available information. Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) are 
reflected as such in the Cash Flow Statement.  
 
1.5 Use of Accounting Estimates:  
 
The preparation of the financial statements requires that the management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the results of operation during 
the reported period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of 
current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates which are recognised 
in the period in which they are determined.  
 

1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment  
 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including applicable duties and 
taxes, any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, 
attributable interest and finance costs, if any, till the date of acquisition/ installation of the assets 
less accumulated depreciation and i mpairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure relating 
to Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic 
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or 
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.  
 
 
1.7 Intangible Assets  
 
Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Comp any controls the asset, it is probable 
that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of 
the asset can be reliably measured.  Intangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated 
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.  The estimated useful life and 
amortization method reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any 
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.  
 
1.8 Depreciation/ Amortization 
 
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost less 
its estimated residual value.  
 
Depreciation on Property, Plant and equipment has been provided on Straight -Line method in 

accordance with the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, based on the useful life 

estimated on the technical assessment as in force and proportionate depreciation are charged 

for additions/deletions during the year. In respect of additions / deletions to the fixed assets / 

leasehold improvements, depreciation is charged from the date the asset is ready to use / up to  
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the date of deletion.  The asset’s useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the 
end of each reporting period.  
 
1.9 Financial instruments:  
 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to 
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are 
initially measured at transaction values and where such values are di fferent from the fair value, 
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at 
fair value through profit or lo ss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial 
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction  costs directly 
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value  through 
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.  
 
a. Financial Assets  
 
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instruments. Financial assets other than trade receivables are initially 
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carr ied at fair value 
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss is initially 
recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.  
 
Subsequent Measurement  
 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following 
categories: 
 
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 
 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model 
whose objective is to hold the asset in  order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual 
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.  
 
Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value 
 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 
if it is held within  a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual 
cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise 
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the 
principal amount outstanding. Further, in case where the company has made an irrevocable 
selection based on its bu siness model, for its investments which are classified as equity 
instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive 
income. In any other case, financial asset is fair valued through profit and loss.  
 
Impairment of Finan cial Assets 
 
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the 

financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade  
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receivables with no significant financing component is measur ed at an amount equal to lifetime 
ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to 
the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial 
recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit 
losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the 
amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in 
statement of profit or loss. 
 
De-recognition of Financial Assets  
 
The Company de-recognizes a financial asset only  when the contractual rights to the cash flows  
from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial  asset and substantially all risks and rewards 
of ownership of the asset to another entity.  If the Company neither transfers nor retains  
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership  and continues to control the transferred 
asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the  assets and an associated liability for 
amounts it may have to pay.  
 
If the Company retains substantially all the risks  and rewards of ownership of a transferred 
financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the  financial asset and also recognizes a 
collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.  
 
b. Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities  
 
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued  by the Company are classified according to 
the substance of the contractual arrangements entered  into and the definitions of a financial 
liability and an equity instrument.  
 
Equity Instruments  
 
An equity instrument is any contract that  evidences a residual interest in the assets of  the 
Company after deducting all of its liabilities.  Equity instruments which are is sued for cash are  
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct  issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued  
for consideration other than cash are recorded at  fair value of the equity instrument.  
 
Financial Liabilities  
 
Financial liabilities are cla ssified, at initial  recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL,  loans 
and borrowings and payables as  appropriate. All financial liabilities are  recognised initially at 
fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,  net of directly att ributable 
transaction costs.  
 
Subsequent Measurement  
 
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest 
method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, 
the carrying amounts approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of these 
instruments. 
 
De-recognition of Financial Liabilities  
 
Financial liabilities are de -recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is  

discharged, cancelled or expired. When  an existing financial liability is replaced by  another  



73

from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of the 
original liability and recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying 
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 
 
1.10 Investment property: Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for 
capital appreciation (including property under construction for such purposes). Investment 
properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial 
recognition, investment properties are measured in accordance with the Ind AS16’s 
requirement for cost model. 
 
An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is 
permanently withdrawn from use and no further economic benefits expected from disposal. 
 
Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the property is included in profit or loss in the 
period in which the property is derecognized. 
 
The company does not have any Investment properties. 
 
 
1.11 Inventories: 
 
Raw Materials: 
Raw Materials, construction materials and stores & spares are valued at weighted average cost 
or under. Cost includes all charges in bringing the materials to the place of usage, excluding 
refundable duties and taxes. 
 
Work in Progress: 
Work-in-Progress is valued at the contracted rates less profit margin / estimates. 
 
1.12 Cash and cash equivalent 
 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand 
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are 
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk 
of changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part 
of the company’s cash management. 
 
1.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
 
The Company recognizes provisions when there is present obligation as a result of past event 
and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be made 
of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for Contingent liabilities is made in the notes on 
accounts when there is a possible obligation or present obligations that may, but probably will 
not, require an outflow of resources. 
 
Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when flow of economic benefit is 
probable. 
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1.14 Revenue Recognition 
 
Revenue from construction/project related activity and contracts for supply/commissioning of 
complex plant and equipment is recognised as follows: 
 

1. Cost plus contracts: Revenue from cost plus contracts is determined with reference to 
the recoverable costs incurred during the period and the margin as agreed with the 
customer. 

2. Fixed price contracts: Contract revenue is recognised only to the extent of cost 
incurred till such time the outcome of the job cannot be ascertained reliably subject to 
condition that it is probable that such cost will be recoverable. When the outcome of 
the contract is ascertained reliably, contract revenue is recognised at cost of work 
performed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the percentage of 
completion method. Percentage of completions the proportion of cost of work 
performed to-date, to the total estimated contract costs. 
 

The estimated outcome of a contract is considered reliable when all the following conditions 
are satisfied: 

i. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 
ii. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will flow to the 

company; 
iii. the stage of completion of the contract at the end of the reporting period can be 

measured reliably; and 
iv. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the contract can be measured 

reliably. 
 

Expected loss, if any, on a contract is recognised as expense in the period in which it is 
foreseen, irrespective of the stage of completion of the contract. 
For contracts where progress billing exceeds the aggregate of contract costs incurred to-date 
and recognised profits (or recognised losses, as the case may be), the surplus is shown as the 
amount due to customers. Amounts received before the related work is performed are 
disclosed in the Balance Sheet as a liability towards advance received. Amounts billed for 
work performed but yet to be paid by the customer are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as trade 
receivables. The amount of retention money held by the customers is disclosed as part of 
other current assets and is reclassified as trade receivables when it becomes due for payment. 
 
1.15 Other income: 
 
a) Dividend Income: Dividend income from Investments is recognised when the 
shareholder's right to receive payment has been established. 
 
b) Interest income: Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable 
that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be 
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal 
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that 
asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 
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1.16 Insurance claims 
 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted 
and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to 
expect ultimate collection. 
 
1.17 Claims 
 
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed under contingent 
liabilities. Claims made by the company are recognised as and when the same is approved by 
the respective authorities with whom the claim is lodged. 
 
1.18 Commitments 
 
Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure. Commitments are classified and 
disclosed as follows: 
 

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not 
provided for 

b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid 
c) Funding related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies and 
d) Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material 

and relevant in the opinion of management. 
e) Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course of 

business are not disclosed to avoid excessive details. 
 
 
1.19 Foreign exchange translation and foreign currency transactions: 
 
The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is the Indian rupee. 
 
Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of 
transactions. Gains and losses resulting from settlement of such transactions are recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss.  
 
Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at 
the end of the year are translated at year end rates. The difference in translation of monetary 
assets and liabilities and realized gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions are 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 
The exchange difference on restatement of long-term receivables / payables from / to foreign 
operations that are considered as net investments in such operation are recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss in the separate financial statements of the reporting entity or the 
individual financial statements of the foreign operation, as appropriate. 
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1.20 Employee Benefits: 
 
Provident fund is defined Contribution scheme and contributions are charged to profit and loss 
account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. Other retirement 
benefits such as Gratuity, leave encashment etc., are recognized on basis of an Actuarial 
Valuation. 
 
1.21 Borrowing Costs: 
 
Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method and 
finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease. 
 
Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from 
commencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying asset up 
to the date of capitalisation of such asset are included in the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of 
borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended 
periods when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted. All other 
borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred. 
 
1.22 Taxation 
 
Income tax expense represents sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax 
 
Current Tax: Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as 
determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income tax 
Act, 1961. 
 
Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in 
the computation of taxable profit.  
 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the 
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible 
temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised 
if the temporary differences arise from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a 
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. 
 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available 
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that 
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 
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1.23 Leases:  
 
Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership  
over the leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised 
as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight -line basis ov er the lease term 
except where the lease payments are structured to increase in line with expected general 
inflation. Assets acquired on finance lease are capitalised at fair value or present value of 
minimum lease payment at the inception of the lease, wh ichever is lower.  
 
1.24 Fair value measurement  
 
The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair  value at each reporting date. Fair 
value is the price that would  be received on sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability  in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the  measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based  on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or  transfer the 
liability takes place either:  
 
a. In the principal market for the asset or liabil ity, or 
b. In the absence of principal market, in the most  advantageous market for the asset or liability.  
 
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the  assumptions that market 
participants would use when pricing  the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act 
in their economic best interest.  
 
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing  the use of relevant observ able 
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.  
 
1.25 Earnings per Share: 
 
Basic earnings per equity share are  computed by dividing the net profit for the year attributable 
to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year, reced 
for the effects of dilutive potential equity shares, attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the 
weighted average number of the equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding 
during the year except where the results are anti -dilutive.  

             

1.26. Directors' Remuneration : 

 

Particulars  2021-22 2020-21 

Salary and allowances  9,00,000 9,00,000 
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1.27. Segment Reporting:   
 

     The Company has only Cotton Product activity hence segment report has not been given.  
 
 
 

 
1.28. Related Party:  
 
As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the 
disclosures of transaction with the related p arties as defined in Accounting Standards are given 
below:  
 

     (I)    List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:  
 

S. No.  Name of the Related Party  Relationship  

1 Prabhat Sethia  Managing Director  

2 Sangeeta Sethia  Wife of Prabhat Sethia  (MD) 
 
 
 
 
 
     (ii)   Transactions during the year with related parties:  
 

S. No.  
Nature  of 
Transaction  

Name of the 
Related Party  

Amount in Rs.  

2021 - 2022          

Amount in Rs.  

2020 - 2021          Relation  

1 Remuneration  Prabhat Sethia  
9,00,000  9,00,000  

Managing 
Director  

2 
Advance against 
property Paid  

Prabhat Sethia  

1,39,15,820  15,57,904  

Managing 
Director  

3 
Advance against 
property Paid  

Sangeeta Sethia  
1,88,80,550  65,00,000  

Wife of Prabhat 
Sethia  (MD)  

4 Rent  Sangeeta Sethia  

10,80,000  10,80,000  

Wife of Prabhat 
Sethia  (MD)  
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     (iii)   Outstanding Balances with related parties:  
 

S. No.  
Nature  of 
Transaction  

Name of the 
Related Party  

Amount in Rs.  

2021 - 2022          

Amount in Rs.  

2020 - 2021          Relation  

1 
Remuneration  
Payable  

Prabhat Sethia  
- 2,84,344  

Managing 
Director  

2 
Advance against 
property  

Prabhat Sethia  
5,64,53,593  4,25,37,772  

Managing 
Director  

3 
Advance against 
property  

Sangeeta Sethia  
2,40,85,102  52,04,552  

Wife of Prabhat 
Sethia  (MD)  

4 Rent  Payable  Sangeeta Sethia  
20,79,690  17,56,103  

Wife of Prabhat 
Sethia  (MD)  

 
 
1.29. During the year the company has made book adjustments of trade receivables with trade 
payables about Rs.26.26 Cr. based on the confirmations from the respective parties.  
 
1.30. The company has long outstanding trade receivables of Rs.30.99 Cr in the books of 
accounts for more than 2 years  and the management believes that these trade receivables are 
realizable and provision for doubtful debts not required to be provided.   
 
1.31.  The company has made trading sales of Rs.107.40 Cr to 8 parties and tradi ng purchases 
of Rs.106.04 Cr from 16 parties in ordinary course of business.  
 
1.32. Balances of the  trade receivables, deposits, loans and advances, advances received from 
the customers and trade payables are subject to confirmation from the respective parties and 
consequential adjustments arising from reconciliation, if any. However,  the management 
believes that there will not be any material changes to the balances as reflected in the books of 
accounts as on March 31, 2022.  



80

 
1.33. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at regular 
intervals and the management believes that there will not be any material differences to the 
balances as reflected in the books of accounts as on March 31, 2022. 
 
1.34. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged where necessary to conform to 
current year’s classification 
 
 
 
 
For M M Reddy & Co                       For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants     FILATEX FASHIONS LTD 
Firm Reg No: 010371S                     CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158 
 
 
 
M Madhusudhana Reddy                    Prabhat Sethia       Sanjay I. Bora 
Partner                 Managing Director           Director 
Membership No: 213077              (DIN: 00699415)      (DIN:02470629)    
UDIN: 22213077AJXAGI9588 
 
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30-05-2022 
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Form No. MGT-12BALLOT PAPER 
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

Name of the company : FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED  
CIN : L51491TG1994PLC017158 

Registered Office : My Fair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No 201, 2nd Floor, Road No 12 Banjara 
Hills, Hyderabad – Telangana 500034 India  

S. No. Particulars Details 
1. Name of the First Named Shareholder (In block 

letters) 
 

2. Registered Address  
 
 

 
3. Registered folio No. / *Client ID No. 

(*Applicable to investors holding shares in 
dematerialized form) 

 

4. Class of Share  
5. No. Of shares Held by Me  

 
I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special resolution enumerated below by recording my 

assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

 
Place :  Hyderabad  
Date : 30th September, 2022 

:……………………………(Signature of shareholder)  
E-VOTING Users who wish to opt for e-voting may use the following login credentials. Please follow 
the steps for e-voting procedure as given in the Notice of AGM by logging on 
tohttps://www.evotingindia.com/ 
  

 
Item 
No.. 

Particulars I assent to the 
Resolution  

I dissent from 
the resolution

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022: 

  

2. Re-appointment of Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia  (DIN: 02600900), as a 
Director liable to retire by rotation 

  

3. Appointment of M/s, Pundarikashyam & Associates., Chartered 
Accountants, Hyderabad as Auditors of the Company and to fix their 
remuneration 
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FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 

Regd. Office: MY FAIR GARDENS, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B, FLAT NO 201, 2ND FLOOR, ROAD NO 12 BANJARA HILLS, 
HYDERABAD – TELANGANA 500034 INDIA. Phone: (040 - 66748931) ; Fax: 040 - 66748930; E-mail : 

unisox@yahoo.com; CIN : L51491TG1994PLC017158 
 

S. No. Particulars Details 
1. Name of the First Named Shareholder (In block 

letters) 
 

2. Registered Address  
 
 

 
3. Registered folio No. / *Client ID No. 

(*Applicable to investors holding shares in 
dematerialized form) 

 

4. Class of Share  
5. No. Of shares Held by Me  

 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

28th Annual  General Meeting of FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: MY FAIR GARDENS, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B, FLAT NO 201, 2ND FLOOR, ROAD NO 12 BANJARA HILLS, 

HYDERABAD – TELANGANA 500034 INDIA 
 

Name of the attending Member/Proxy (in block letters) :   
 
I hereby record my presence at the 28thAnnual General Meeting held at 10.00 AM. on 30th September,2022, being held at 
registered office of the company. 
 
 
 

Member's / Proxy's Signature 
 
 
Note : Please bring this attendance slip to the meeting and handover at the entrance duly filled in. 
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FORM No. MGT-11 
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014) 

 
PROXY FORM 

 

Name of the Member(s)  

Registered address  

Email ID  

Folio No. / Client ID  

DP ID  

 
We being  a member(s) of Filatex Fashions Limited  hereby appoint 
 
1.  

Name  

Address   

 
Signature 

 

Email ID  

failing him 
 
2. 

Name  

Address   

 
Signature 

 

Email ID  

 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 27th Annual  General Meeting of the 
Company to be held on, the 30th September, 2022 at 10.00 AM. at the registered office of the Company at MY FAIR 
GARDENS, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B, FLAT NO 201, 2ND FLOOR, ROAD NO 12 BANJARA HILLS, HYDERABAD – TELANGANA 
500034, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:     
 

S.No.  
Item Particulars 

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 
2022: 

2 Re-appointment of Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia  (DIN: 02600900), as a Director liable to retire by rotation 
 

3 Appointment of M/s. Pundarikashyam & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad as Auditors of the 
Company and to fix their remuneration 

 

Signed this      day of ______________ 2022 
 
 
Signature of Shareholder(s)          

Affix 
Revenue  
Stamp 

 
 S1gnature of Proxy Holder(s)   _ 
Note :   Th1s form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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THANK YOU
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201,Mayfair Garden, Road no 12
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500034, phone; 91-40-29569590

Email;  www.filatexfashions.co.inunisox@yahoo.com,
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